Ls

But he was very successful. I 554 he was very close to Governor
/‘) ARyt 4»’; e -

Tuck, -é.e used tc come dam qu:.‘te frequently. We lived just

/g dewn

three door at that time. (ﬂe lived in the old. Methodist- Par-

<

sonagg, right next to the.Baplis ffgéhumh > we=kEved

+here the - chiureh —P

AT 450 u.w.’

every 3 £ vl
FESUYy eI Lan LI

. o
ﬁze% The )ﬂumber ¢ne car was parked there n
?/ §e~he and Governor Tuck were very close friends. They did

%A,J% (; q{ j‘)"‘/ﬁ/wm&»\:ﬁ: pg’"/’f{”‘ ﬁf
get some favors’ ou:tw@f*%chmnd and then the (Zgudget ﬁirector s

7 7
/6} 1 e f‘(‘m”"b"‘ Audet
Mr. Bradford»-—-be wa%mwm very gocd to the ;f.ollegec/ But Mr.
thetr

Bradford was a type of man, if you needed something and you made._,
sl Ao het
Cotpan M ?w‘a;@ase you needed it, he would approve it without hesitating.
It had better turn out the way you said it would//because if you
’Ze*’ P, Wm f /\v«d)‘“%”‘ffrtv
ever let him downg you had a hard time getting ¢ @150
So anytime we needed money, Charlie'd go to him and say, "We

need it. This is it." He'd get it approved and so far as I

B Qpavve ety
knov;ﬁwe never failed to live up to wha«%«mew%e&dmham. So-in.,..

Tl ol e AZ ik bnd g &'pwﬁ‘ e CL/@ L Banne e ‘fi’?;@«e«é‘ f?f'};i" eypand
" that.mg pect. ¥ I think-thatls-the- reason we gehdefma.%aui;horz-
P Vs D M-'»T,wa,«&%w mﬁ;&@a I mw/i e /Zw / et Jht e

zations-so- aulekl:j Andwwfampaywr’&*"?{ack Fach. yea.x:,.xwe 4. pay-a

et b
; ;dﬁh:ﬁs— We ~did.that.all.the. mhg.le -they

: -pack.
Th treeds ) L feedtd wen Gy Z»'wwf KA 2l
were _landscaping-the-campus—and-building- i;he -.‘athletic

gk P z;"?w»m'
field; that wag®a part of it { where . /.«theywplaymbasaball) .
That-was™a part-of-the.whole-plan.
Willlams© Mr. Bryan was not a businessman. (
b/,

Noan . No, he depended on Charlie-- same as Dr. Pomfret e@endedww-ch,arlle.

He depended entirely on Charlie to take care of the business.

¥r. Bryan was a scholar; he was a newspaqaerman>
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and history and art and political science s-they were his

hobb 1es o

G

801enoe s ma},h, chem:.stry, and physics were secondary.'
- v Flandled P8 Pbrpr i Co < i dtan

7 ol »’e g L
. . a2 & e
"IJ Ve greedw%o stay RO years

/ M;{, l«f/ vl U el Jl LA ‘,ﬂa m/‘ Erbatpe &)
bewf.ma;shwthe rugram1 4504~ Chandler. started, " Andj\.he

’ 4 A
ey e ?; & AT /“/e ArAesy By

seidv” "I Jdike.. tne chlldren; IAlike.myoungwpeeplevw%«»didwﬂtﬂwknm-z

I, l:x,ked, yQung .people so much ~~ that I Just.. cauldnw'bmesﬁ:g«n."

‘i,crf “‘ ’j M{J’f‘ -4)'*:%74/5/ f/Z oy
nd he.dida't until his health got sebad. He didn't live

El

Lh o

Mm&‘? long after he r%eé’gné A B B &Y

Williams: He was followed then by another gentleman-scholar type.
Nunn: Yes, Dr. Pomfret was a great scholar. I think he was the

greatest scholar, as far as I know, that William and Mary has
Lo @Msldewb .
had ‘co—'bhe“mmesen%f He was not ab sxnessman ews 3.(3
P /g’ﬁf ;(Y/{ "’"Z/ wﬁ’ﬁﬁﬁ\ ot 00 f?«(@ fg ﬁw
aa -NOL..8. bus:.neséman Am%he said:
, 2 f@« g e g
wox:semthan an,vthmw ~e’1 seis-debt.

bo‘”‘during his admlmstratlon//z

ﬁe was very reluctant to start new projects he.uwarnted-bo-get

/
d so far as I knowés I may be wrong m thlsﬁ,m}-»’?’"/ww/‘ w%wf
‘ e ) B i "U*g“/ A hd L5 e p/ﬂ /}ﬁwwwv xgz«w

I»&hln&vhe fmlsheim at. mas..on.the-books.when-he. $ook-over....the

p:;esidency) but I believe the only new project he started was
T drben I »«3&‘""'
360,004 0. dowgspmye,i;hang Witk the old Phi Beta Kappa Hall which is

r‘rfg et

now Ewell Hall. Nwwmmigmﬁa@%ed.

There may have been some small ones, but I'm talking about big

g;w:q /&b’(ﬁ"“‘v A vy AR Ao b 25“) ,\;;‘;
development, S0 the planwg did not keep step with the r@éueets i g
; .ma,g.\!ge. ol f ,/g [t J’) PGP panm, AP fos //4{/{ -~
'formsomde@ts andmmhen “ﬁ?—}r jlklvn.n Duke Cheridler-came#he started ©
WBLA ,{f: A & M./n t:”u ,.5// lrp /{[4 f{vp Bttt (j o il pih &{[{dﬁfé

:Lh u.pg e.gam. *He—d:c—*—thmmtg—- gg,_rgall;_si;am;ad




the building program %M%@'ﬁﬁlﬁ’g@ \ ~the-physteal
“p‘la;ﬁwga.pwtoﬂwhmm‘omﬁ“ﬁew

Williams: Would you say that Dr. Pomfret's role was essentially to conserve
what existed? Would this be fair?
Nunn: Oh, yes-- conserve,&ad; glzszataxe good care of iv j&?ﬂi f%et out of/&
Hoi s g h v

SwGledgoa=-TEEf or

:f&kﬂ y

debt and $® improve the academic s andn.ng

‘ﬁ‘i/«fﬁ ol P fi"”«"i R &”WL 2 /{%’}f“mL e
thewacademmmsai;an%nga You know we were ! %m £ the credl’ocd
?I cwéuc ot At R e s b adivin s Ni g f?”'”ff”““"‘“*"”% /}M«"ﬂ &
llst/\because of the4science and 'natﬁa)aw Dr. Pomfret was tket ~—
o {% {‘:’Li fv"j» "4 us whies v -
y\onamﬂhat“gov z‘(, back on the accredlted lis?t, zae&ilywmw
A l . . )
‘,4/ oA L 1 £ Ay ;'21 &t V) e el I vy
crégseﬁ Xh&Nbandarm; don"* mmv&m&much but »l'b camemback

A ggf
et g-the reputation of being one of the good-liberal arts

colleges. 4nd I think it was under his administration —I-
dorrtknowwhether—itts—his—or———————===< that William and
Maryi\vizted in the top fifty in the country based on the accom-
bpllshﬁments of the graduates. I don't know whether that was
under Dr. Pomfret orjm Chandler.

Williams: In the matter of finance, did either you or Charlie Duke find it
difficult to work under two successive gentlemen-scholars as

president?

Nunn: No, not at all. In other words, it was so easy. I never once
A // y J(%: MQ‘J\«»J

m

/ A "”{f/i (7,.}» Ao[ ”
heard Mr. Bryan or Dr. Pomfret use ,anj,rf’cmtu{a i aaguage tqe
4 4 # f"" 5[”! el

of e 7 N TRy /" Ak &
not.as- far-ds -our- depar ment WaS - conﬂernedc,

o L Fh 8
"1"11““16‘3‘6'&*, w%hey
/J £ 1/4

e Coyretang s A 8
B,ub, Jno thay wex:emg,us«twas“‘easy*

(f” A / .d\.‘.ﬁ “waQ B b 10 A, "j',
to. te'fl Lhem.whét. to. do., '

Williams: Essentially they left the finances up to you?
Sha(f‘: y OF ‘EOY*M,
Nurn: They never bothered us in any wayy, We awet made out the reports )
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and they were audited by the ,étate)and the ,étate made their
report to the ﬁoard. That was it. But they never came into

my office and said)”you've got to do this way, you've got to

4

3 . ’
do it that way. They sa‘id([you know more about it than I do.'
Theﬁmmwwwmmwhadwtwﬁwmm

the state. auditors 6&111,19. ..... the..stabe..systems. people) 80.1f. there
«.Mas. anything we wanted-done, we————— WE. worked»m%h“’%ﬁ“é’n‘ﬁ";é

they..came..down.and-made-whatever-changes-we-requested---that

LN\

is,.provided-they-approved.them.. We-worked entirely with-the
on
$ta’t‘e‘r,v--aae} ,\anx,ﬁ‘,,changes ~intHE §ystem-or-alterations of any.

procedurs~in—the 6T iy

This is -- -
Williams: }Back/}cracl«:lng somewhat, but how/‘ or d:‘Lcil;rk the %ollege get back on

N
its feet financially in the 1930%2 |
f’fé»& gty '30s .
Nunn: They hved Wlth:.n their revenue a&&w%@me. They--eub.expenditures.
j&@&«*&( ﬁf{”“ £ [A e rf[ SR angf,i, Erin ¢ /' /,,“ft o Pt “;’f“ P
i ,wthere Was- mevern any »dea‘.:;.,clt

. ;.j ¥ 17

gurd

VI Joey b ) O 4K y A g o Lot had fugsnd
duq_;m&.,stheh %ﬁepreﬁslon F so there wasn‘t a,ny'bh:.ngmto _come back.

//Q (/‘ 7 o % e A; 3 K? ey, &
Alé;%h& hadwé;mdo wv?aw Soe-

Z Y IV N T
o b e «f,‘-. { }m‘. o Lkl

theiincone.

were landscaping_.a ’h‘éﬁ; extra 'work‘“uhder“

4 Lon H’le ‘Sbn(/\ve;/t Garden ;
came-here. Mr. Bryan gave '@ham the boxwoodgf; all the ffoll,ege '

mé_,»w(ﬂ‘ 7/4"“”‘ 2%

had to do was k%,ul it dewn from Gordonsville, 4Laa_—}—-bha‘ﬁ—be=e-

The ¢ollege had to pay for the hauling ané-bhey diggingjfgm«”

bagging ib-and-bringing-id=down and planting it ﬁu* the boxwood
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welre

itself didn't cost them a cent. There‘,\@asv a few of the

bigger boxwoods, especially around James Blair nHall #

; méf
(,in fron m&%hey came from Surr,e‘ County. Theywent -

Mr. Sc,mfzduerq who was in charge of.‘ the landqcap:.ng v-he-

L“-E*{y »Lwé”’bd f‘w“ ‘g}f{
it oMm»theseﬁold

L. dHiem

came from the }iol?hege woods areupdshewrey) -end-meved—ins, They
were, about, I would say,% four +o ;,S ix inches in dlame'ber,
.«3-»3@*‘“ ,.;: ,‘gn«@ Loy ff{,rf ,{ﬁ/ 7 Lord S, 22 /
1m£h&wtinrtxes~ ‘and. i}h%wweremaiﬂmauled in from the 611ege
: . M* o (i oy F b, Edorer Do
,,,,, B T o T e mnd yu

~\\

1 kel

Williams: Now this is on either sidesof the Sunken Garden, you're talking
sbout, on the sidewalks?
Nunn: ZRight. They.f,were.ﬂ,ﬂlp}mh@uledwiﬁm@z«omsw«the«»?é@llege««woeds .

Williams: Was this landscaplng a pet frogect of Mr. Bryan's? ) A
i W SN SV P [ Wi, &bt i R A ot ¢
Nunn: Very much soA He was quite a garden man. His home> in Labwnom 5

worfocnd

in Richmond was one of the older homes‘imeﬁkciﬂmﬁd. He had, I reckon,
4 me o
A 'mﬁha;t was magnificent—~ big magnolias

several acres in hls lot

£ Wit ‘:,»w‘.wf
and thmngs ~He liked beauty. He was all for that. He gave that
boxwood()%é—f—don*b—thmmmmmvmch. I never
/

did know the particulars, but I =~ - heard that his son didn't

“r /\&W. {dt e M/Lf
think much of his father giving the boxwocods away. Zw%i'mﬁéwhe -

iaheﬂnarre*ef ~the~aomgmal ~owner..of--that- hom% Half of the
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farm was planted in boxwood@;-—ézm—crep‘— he-hed-acres—and
agres=of-bexvcodsy . And. that!s where—they=eane-£ron.

Williams: Had he lived long enough, do you think campus improvement would
have been an interest of J,4.C. Chandlez}j or was he more in-

terested, say, in the bulldlng sz.de‘?

%:«'“? »1—" u»é AT AN &0
Nunn: :L, - & rﬂs’g‘jobwwas* E‘f:

} o j Af»“{* ; W A ”“ ,-,u«‘ RN £ g ‘ A
go;l?/ %t%?g'{e t--the. fé,ollege. ~back. .on,:i,.,s feet
’/‘m ;gwr "bé),_ v w‘fv"w m:‘\\aw

b, A Ml 4,
I}h&%@as fus malr{

‘.:u.,\ &
e n,«ﬁif ww s/

& Pl oy 2N

hadn Li-been- neg}ﬁcted," 1’0 ,just” hadn't
Ay . ¢ sigr, %szu}rw dzw & Sx ) b, % f‘ g f,/j C:f!.«v.té W
”been 1ncreased. Ne newm bulldmg,s .hagd: Joeem&» ,:;sd -Only those ﬁ/\a‘b

‘ Fo ; /
| were. %ﬁes@«fmshedwmder Dr. Pomfreg,gh Lhose %a-l%e—-ma*—e—-s: arsed’

w‘? Hathd G,
before he became president; of.conrses meremffnishe But no
new ones were started M»@&i&vammmwﬁmn, It viasn“h

ff gfq&“@r w‘w"m «» ‘wt’“}' '}

until Prs Alvm Chandler came in that th

v N " Wﬂahm@«m oyl o
thewph.y l;gif L0 Lﬁimi J ags .

Williams: Would landscaping have been something J.A.C. Chandler would have

s%ar_i ed.dmproving

gotten inte or was it—< . L
jﬁ £ c’«&/ﬁg@@:‘*yuffﬂif g Jig

Nunn: Oh, I'm sure he would have because he/%aad-aa«re—}aﬂawaabe- j !

Chasrles . Robinson was his arehiteed, landscape arcmtect /

e Tl gienll)

ﬁvﬁa /ﬂq/ilf‘d
and *Ghty an elsborate pl}an for the ¢1d /Q{amphs@ﬁﬁ& where ™
7/ £ /')/«7 vt wﬁ ) fenl Aty

that.plan is,.l . donti. know. /Zt was up-in the attic of James

Blair Hall. Tkey-had-if.up on.a.big table-~—-all-the-roadsand

bulld;ngs»- wherw&hsy»were*goi::g—%&e. Tots dlsappeared from

e Te [ .
wp there sometime before I retired >but I.don't kno;,‘, wha*b hap pene d ¢

toity

Williams: Was this the one that had blueprints of - things like the bridge

N

that was to go from Jefferson Hall over toward the Sunken Garden?



Nunn:

Williamss
Nunn

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunns

Nuﬁn:

(@2 . /’J/’.g,»/}(‘

I

No. That- rog‘e:\;q;d;g;I,A_jé;_lgggechhe;g;;idg;e»f. -never saw that-one,

This was a gsvosae,n?uvw arch that was to go across that
area.

By Eat‘s news Lo me.
a ST
There}(/re some blueprints down in ,Archives #1 saw one day.

N
That may.have been something the architect had drawn,but it

.e /‘ Lo bey . M ek, /‘v/ l )
haannﬁlerz._be.en&roughtw.ﬂuhmlnmthewopen. I dit-didy-E-denlt

A
recall that. But there fis this-elaborate. plan with raised
AL

portions, with walks, and & sunken garden in-%here. That was
- =

drawn by Charles M. Robinson. when Dr. J.A.C. Chandler was

president.

Yes, I knew that the §unk§en garden was plamned but that he had

to drop it because of money. ) ﬁ gt o ﬁ; o
P YA I3 e 22 27 e s Mgt g0 K e
It was completed Wity «Brék,;n mad Mr. Bryan paid wemsdmch
ook

A

of the meney——and expenses of that sunken oarden. Hepaid very
much of it.

When World War II came, then, the giollege} “well, the country
in general -~ — |

When World War II came s we had, if I remember r}.gh’c, somewhere

one hundved « r"tj Ao fﬂ; Fhe v
SO boys and aaiv?r the aglrl

around ;-
v,(g?“‘;\ ey '*/A oy / ? B / ES ‘n('ﬁ, A b "/«; e
and the Naval Chaplaln School. “

weastted ©o Unow 4.4
Yes, T Wﬁndered what kind of financial strains 4the {éollege have,

and how did they meet them. This leads into it.
»f “, R e M*;"EMP @.L_._C«h@‘?.[&w\hﬁ—' a»e«hwf;{ &
They- mé.de -NOT 55:»@@ thaty * You.seey-before. that-started;—the-of-

M/r ,fwm» o B € T
floa.a&s»&rom*w shlngzop.,

camewdoxem and nesotlated & contract to
/n 8

’A i LA -h”f*‘_;/@.ﬁt\,f Md
feed é;a,m%\house;, s’ denusj glye: Lheﬁimclass»seace A fields

for training. All that was worked out before any of them ar-
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>5
rived /ﬁzsl.»thewsamew with the Chaplain School. We-hendiedsall
thatar;ght,thmeaahw%hewﬁffzce.
Y3 (f&c“e&vblj
Williams:s Was it difficult to get these units to William ang Naryf ?hat
was something of a prlze to have then.
s
Nunn: No, no. William and Mary never had any problem getting all4%hey could
handle. They had to redesign the dining hall, make changes from

table board to cafeteria. We spent qitite a few days 1n Washlng~

”””"héwpréwleﬁmln gettlng“tham)but you had to go to Washington to

P
get it becaua&@mxzﬁ&my was heréyso there-was-no-argument-here

or anything-Iike-that. b@eaase-whethermpr not. we were coln&‘uovget

,,,,,,

b». The government paid al expenses.

fr

Williams: What did this mean for the ¢ollesc's flnances then for the uOs°

Nunn

e

dane..:‘
Williams: I read somewhere that they were getting no state appropriations;

it was just the federal money that-the—goverament—was

Nunn: No, they still hag &gma state approprzatlons 4ébut noﬁgmuch be~
O)\g,"\cn&be,d.w 5 m@V\

cause they still had %59 studenss and the 0'7.1'-15., All the rest

of the men were naval chaplains and the ASTP and”hhay~occuplea

some of the dormltorles{/men‘s dormitorieé) and the classrooms.

Bgiﬂmevstiii“had*s%atewappxop@ia%&en5m$ew$akewca@emoﬁw%hewrégu-

Williams: Did the federal government contribute funds for the maintenance

of the buildings?
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was
Nunn: That was a part of the contract; it/\worked out on a formula

basis.
Williams: And that means what?
Nunn: They had a2 formula to go by:// a certain number of rooms would

require so many janitors and meids and things like that, you
ot -the
know, 1 Four go:z_ng rate. Meverythlng was flgured out very »
vt Do tsg ool (185 Pemdnpnd Gt Tle 2y
1ose1y and negotiated befor an{yr@an@matsiminere.,ar o-by-the-size bt
,&2;&41 sl o 4 a& e ined  Fo zwwf' rboeh  pren bsst fimn The cwiﬂﬂ %;N zecds
,«oi‘ theJmulémgs and. that.sort. of. i;mg@sq’aaa?e——feeﬂeage———jéamé” “

beesus = 3 : 7A,¢ ru e idpme, ,
#T should remember r,hat T worked with them % ;

was
I cen"c remember all flgures but 1’0 worked-out—onrain-
' izwémwm,m Perbie .

”cenaﬁce-‘c-estggpe& square foot) }four heating cost per squa.re foot,Aw

'f:a/m £ebaend 3 Cast
e mﬁwg@ jnd-shen.that.unit: mma@pllwmthe Yy

e @MW&, 1//‘ 4 et T Mv‘f{t(lz“"'l 7”2’7“*‘"1"’{"%‘:"% s 7
alodhey-nse ﬁhemfad«amfwmuld

amount.of. px:o,per:byl: b £
o /5 ;ﬁ'm./ / vy Mo -8 FhAg {’}MWP% are-Fortges 4@«.4/ Loovet e

Ja;;? @ulai;ezi the»oe&%-wefwheamﬂgmamb&ﬂ ing. per. w.sqi‘:? ~ /ﬁ
//ﬁz&,ﬁ“ ’%“'M ¢ ?‘“ﬁMmM M-'{WM 5? @éﬂfe..,.féw 4 fm( 7""7‘0«{ % W@'s _é“/%
foob«mj thewhole-campusze. -every.. thin; et in - "W“ﬁ(“

Lafe.

y used 2,000 sqg %., they'd pay 25660 twe Lhousand

times that unit. All these formulas were worked out with the

federal govermment. T&m@m&mﬁe mﬁxf 5 fmﬂ w@(l

Tkl(y % f‘l_é f)\,{ ;‘ mf_ﬁ@p &l“ m’m‘{ M*EM"L%&@Q ’k';ﬁu«(

worked with us,
Williams: Was there any kind of calculationy for)say, if there was inflation
or deflation?
Nunn: No. When there was a war going on, you didn't have to worry sbout
any deflation.
Williams: No, more like inflation.

N e, .Jim‘?f*ﬁ UAa.
Nann: Yes, that's right. BUT tmat wes- A WWt

f’ﬁﬂ”‘v“\"m \7‘7?«16 M A / zf)’“?f"ﬂ‘ YA »«4 % ? g - ,,wﬁ (/ it SO 4/ czm//;

yeu«abuw-t

7{ A b An ALK (@f{?‘}"»’{ - Qf”?i*‘?’? it &y A}fﬁ oA " e /f pra *‘U}/
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Williams: He has talked about that some s yes.

\\lUV\V\ 7' His I{avy career, I think, went from the first floor of Marshall-
We. hag
Wythe to the second floor. , ;ﬁome great experiences, though,

with those people. That Naval Chaplain School was one of the
greatest organiza’cions tha’o I think I've ever worked with.

k‘
They had the most le choirs  and artists, pianists --
tha %a“ ing. T wesn't enly et the chaplains be they
there were _— whe would
tralnedﬂ 'dbe treined-as chanlalns// helpers)1 feople/\**d go
sl Hem W/“?L‘!”&U%W'tm ‘
m&h—ha;m, yg},.w.lmma,1 lead-singing.-and

g. They
)f T M\f\m ol (:Uff-/)f J
had a young man hereéﬁ( I think hz.s name WaSAGllley M,{M
A
in charge of the choir. He Jam-lm - an allrmale choir, Wx@gfwse’c&—%-m
}"Mwm«; »1 MMW( Ot At @J»wc* : ) é?»«m‘ﬁm,{f:;! ABlas
1V@~a,t...&.e,a,§i;. Three. .concerss and( e-ymcou meaﬂé—ee
y: i o Lifat by 0¥ @éﬂ m«u«?f(ﬂ» Mf‘*"‘ﬂ i\s&\ N Ll s g /{em e b
ce?%’szzﬁf.@e:ﬁjmehangﬁ and, they rea.llyA h&%»«ammfs, %oma -of

..........

..... v
W o dhop e AL c“hﬁa’/é‘w‘l{g& ﬁw 4; ;; ;;”}{c ﬁﬁ, é;nyp {j/ag B el s T g, & brttan chy \
oS

the_best plani <:1‘q i y. = fhe chaplains, of course,

ﬂ@«;/y?(@w """ M? X M”“’*‘kr’ W;’«ﬁ/’m P ,(’MMM/%
8 dhere81% _WeeKS, ao““’é“ﬁhrimg #&k@wﬁ&% pact sl

Wh"ﬁ”dfw” ﬁ Je MM 57/&««@( Ak Ay %14,,&,,

vhén leaves

2

Williams: Without the ¢haplai.n; ﬁchool and the ASTP, do you honestly think
the éollege could have survived World War II , or do you think

they would've had to close?
"\QA/Q
Nunn: They would sarvn.veaf I dcn't thj.nk there's any question about
ﬂ“"im ﬂi;,g_pg fa O‘(\
surviving becaue they had mhé girls and 2 few boys. There
Ahotiof [roddT - Lhot ]

probaﬁk:/y would've been ge vacant spacef prohahlywh"vwkose
7- vﬁfﬁ da b Ces e Mubd G oms Comn f‘ﬂwm«m’/ [ jmeZLm
1’9”, g,utemparazgly )bujg Lim sure.it..could- ha*ve Burvived.

arenuj
Williams: 4 +here were:some fears at this time [ from things that I read} that

William and uary could've turned 1nto a girls! school.
. J G Bagae, P iwc W’M«aa”aé/
Numm: Well, 1‘@30 sz_ _j' durln@ L{;e«:&od. Fdoubt
7 .
Ay ?fi{ié o, Rl e ads T LL NS btpid |
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whether it .would have permamensiy. It @sp\@ctlﬂall; before
the ASTP @Kand the naval chapla@; it had nothing but

and

girlsy Li-Fd boyss that811., I'm not sure, but I think we
one- Wuldred - L9, '

had 156 boys. They-h«aé»@magﬁ”&f“‘bh"é”@‘tﬁéﬁ%em%mm@m

plW»»W@ﬂce.
Williams: What af'ter the war,

N\a'

could you see as permanent changes
“that had taken place-~ not just in the }éollege but in the
wown, too?
Nunns Thererxfg:g a weis.]lot of changej The attitude chanced,&ﬁé the
returriing servicemen, the GI Bill,\%d all these things had a

great impact on the town. Where the Williamsburg Shopping Cen-

wese. & ey {’/HM,&/
ter is now uhe"”e/\‘ﬁ-&cs buildings that the government puswap +
,f\r 'Cd”j
house service personnel mﬁghf&m they were 1eased to the
/;: Mﬁwa/ On §e‘ £ & f’Mwmw‘i/M
ﬁ:ollege 6 M GIs memge fmd Matoaka Court // 'é;fwy

Lrtdond .V tvmas, o é’g‘j“‘
buﬂ.t»;g we called them a“bchzbo homes, a}ﬂ-wa:&enwﬂwﬁ'r*%uées -

L batohdusedt Qdacn i Biaa.
andwthey WG;IS .and.. 'bhefzxﬁ“w:wes. I would say a great per-
centage of the GIs were married when they came back.

Williams: And the govermment put up this housing?

‘hsb was
Nunn: Yes s, government housing. Ma%%oalfa Court was pudetge on }L(ollczre . ;o
. vy uins
7R, G ,MW oy }’ L s g, a&zf! R ﬁ%

llllamsburg Shoppmg Center Hbhsbomasalt
ff JTnt liesibobun iy
The .federal gover*ment leased ihew to the ollege after the war. Vs
Yoo Ficn, fi vy AL B f}MM 7 O ebbe ol hbonds” zfmz(
We had to &@apmm@ records Hegee a&'t =thal. wn«.‘oma* “From-The b
/l?wl»‘_wf ‘});Md,,,é.&j/yaﬂ 7(3 /A,( j./“*/{,f’ TR T 1’1(.//" / ~- qﬁt r\,«*{é fAﬁ ﬁz/mjf« 6»—0"5
.,Ag,ov’arrmﬁnt Buchudsdinow-Shet he/fstandards of the ﬁ@lw

property, bt al” ‘che;.ﬁa

Ao £ 5”‘;
léé@;w Qm ay*np “aewt when the GIs returned. Boys who could

who
hardly make it efore;[were Just making fair grades Aame up with ,
=7 ke /éJ it e comda MM&W &{ B St Wa(

As and Bs. IL.think-&d8t-dre———aoneone--from-She- A-,-'aculrbj ------- oulkd



: e
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AR

) /4 buh.Lin preliy.sure. that the-stan=

~dardy=tirrt-the “averags Erads of the student body Incrsased

5 et s .
after the war..., %t had its impact #but T

=
=

#ave..bo confirm

think it was all for the best.
Williams: Was this when Williamsburg soréﬁf ook off and began to grow, became
more of a tourist attraction?
Nunn: Well, it bgﬂgn+w grow. It started in !28 whea-(E may be wrong
on the date, but I think it was ‘2%)4’When they started buying

up property and talking about she—restorabiomrhere—bo restog%%?@j

R
AT by e,
some buildings. I don't think then i§' was . . their idesato levitc

t

grow to the point it has. One thing led to another. I think

] ) _ .Qﬁg@aﬁamﬁff@ﬁ y
the idea at first was Just to have anpexhibitions not to get

R T RN 1 D ) ’
into the hotel and motel business and éz;é§u34;uef thingTh 1wk {

o:?le

But one thing led to another)and I think the war had something
to do with that. I think the whole country changed, no% just
here. I think it was something that took place all over the
country.

Williams: Someone said to mgjﬁthat they thought this was the period when

there began to be a change] whereas earlier Cotonte-WiTITamsbury
end-the—Collogeamd the people at Colonial Williamsburg and the

Follege had been integrated, now the Colonial Williamsburg people
)y Cahar
began to be more businessman~types4than the local people who hag

Negseen, it the Restoration R
Nunn: That's true. The Restoration really changed that; I ddn‘t think
and‘bh ‘ ng
the Wér had4to do with that. They brought in Perry, Shaw, and

Hepburn for the architectisy <§hey were a Boston firm))
Slta ¢ &4 7 4 o . s % 4 gt/ o
Q¢hf{§ A e/ wawiﬁﬂégu%@&éﬁawww»/f brnd

M A \a."/{?fufxzr J.{_mA



ho shlon
and/Kendrew came dewr from Boston and_ihey;breught\a lot of

The O han

2o,
Hew-tngtand people i am%%mﬁﬁ%ﬂweé%hﬁr 3

s—espesially their
g fitc & 1ot T oy Y T et
J§frv1sor%{personne%g%msﬁgfﬁéa PO% e b £ZZ$@3

i anncplaned
usedahere. So you had a complete change, I would say, in the

overall structure of the population. You know, at one time 4
head said
back before the war, if anyone, that Williamsburg would go Republi-
A [Tt wasl

can, : they thought they were crazy. ;hsu a foregone con-
clusion that anybody that was nominated in June for the Democratic

f&imaryqthat was as good as an election. Republicans didn't
etther e
stand a chance,/1 ¢overnor or any of them. #Amd—ali—this in~

Hux of people from there and then as the Resitoration became of

7/,{14 - %*”&jf St s""{
atlonal 1n+ereotj%%he people started moving 1n, and—tien you

W«m l'\us
hﬁg the tourists ceme.in. I think the who e/%h&ng is definitely
hrvutd Won
1%—chanaa¥§ecause before thej%ﬁg@'W1lllamsburg was just a
sleepy town with the ¢6llege and Eastern State, which was
Loeulid g ‘

then ower on Francis Street. That's all there was here;_/K

couple of sawmills, storqu people went about their business
no one huenved -- fwas = oOF

lelsurelyjdaﬁusmma_ﬁlaapgﬁﬁﬁwn,‘vbourse the war possibly had
something to do with it, but CelentalWilliumsburg, I thirk,
the Restoration, I think, had more to do with it than the war.

They%ethe ones who brought the new blood e from other aress.

/"”)

(t%l v n Geddy was the -/G. T. Brooks Aan-
ed»some of it - But Vernon“&gddj was £ local Q&X ang’ he

the one that fiqst started to Handle these purchases of pro-

S
perty for Rockefeller.
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/" Williems: Had- Jge known Rockefeller beforehana‘?
/ Nunn: Not beﬁore that. |

\ Williams: Or was h Rockefeller's lawyer; maybe? Wasn't Vernon Geddy a

lawyer?
\\\\\ . Numn: Vernon was a\lawyer, yes. He was Rockefeller's lawyer- - yes,
,,/ he was 2 lawy /ﬁere in town, that's what I said. But that [relstionship ]
v
~ ) didn't take pl cg until after Mr. Rog,kefeller and Mr. Goodwin
b é@ad&q
got togethert And ernon /s\ the one who hand]ed Z}é purchase
§ 3] :
\\ transactions A first. G. T. Brooks was%én insurance agent;
/
AN

/
N I \thlnye handled some of the renta_./property for them .
S

)_Whe)p they rent you sege, he’ handled the rental property

, and Thhen they actually bough‘r/ N they gave a 1life right
.

» and “bhen some of the houses were bou\ghQ outrlght and some of

4«.
RVARNY

/ then they rented and if I'm not m:.stax.en G\T. 's son, G. T. Jr. I think

ere———,

AN .Still has 1tj Bad Vernon Geddy was realddy the first one of the

S
local man to work with them. And then they brought, as I said,

.

B —

the architectfe%¥wéerry, Shaw, and Hepburn eame—im to handle all
the architectural work y and I forget the names of the young men that
they brought in. Kendrew was one of them} Singleton Moorehead
was another. I think he came from Boston, /}ﬁ(nd he married
@4‘ Jane /mgwglster. They're both dead now. S%I think

it was due to the Restoration more than it would be to the
ﬁar % that brought all the change.

Williams: But the Restoration changed after the )Klfar? That's the time

you're talking about ?

Nunn: Oh, y'es) After the war. Wait a minute..-ﬂ;be Restoration was



Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:
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9 ‘CU\(L
here before y‘%b """" "

' -y
Yes, but I mean this change you're talking about- - this chang%fover;‘_

is it not after Worlid War II?

wes
Well, the biggest change i after ﬁhe/har. And the biggest change
when 23 M i
cameﬂwith the tourists star@lfieekiagéhm- I think that had the
%

greater change because people started renting homes and renting

tourist homes Bd making moneye - y ade more money, I think, than f%eg>d
Wind spcen www 7e
Tid-ever-sesn-befove? And that probably had its impact on the

environmentd.,

In the post}%ar period at the %ollege, why was it that with this

great influx of students thet—there—was—after—thewar;—why was-
WS

therq1no new building going on?a%~%hej¢ﬁi}ege?~

Well, I guess it's just because they'd finished what Dr. J.4.C.

t§b&ﬂaeﬁt;?ip
Chandler and theﬁp%eéﬁggg% wizgsatlsfled with things as they

were. . ‘
: e they
It never would have occurred to Dr. Pcmnfre*i;vtbaa*.:,I needed to
expand? i
\’h,eww\ ﬁ ap WM"A&M Sl 6%"\
No ﬂs I Sald to-buidd wp the academics: -4 he-was

{Chandler ]
nQt-the—eensbruetion-man. It wasn't until AlvinAcame that the

construction started again. And of course, it was carried on
by Dr. Paschall.

But there were no funds requested for buildings or anything like
that?

Not during Dr. Pomfret's time. I may be mistaken, but I don't

-
recall-é$;of£f?anq;?but that one $60,00 request. I know we

needed 2 new power planE}and—he—said;-“ﬁb;—we—wiii—nvt—put'in
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goes—wrong

with this one, we—ean-get-an emergency appropriation—to-build
»
~one—then—Iknow becausesMr. Wagner

)
heyefau' “dewn to the college and told them that if they would

who was state engineeg %%

put in the budget a request for a power plan?/é%haﬁ he would
recommend it when it came before the budget committee. And

the reply was "No, we won't do it. What we'll do if anything
goes wrong with the power plant, we'll ask for agf:emergency
appropriation to take care of it." The ides was'%e don't want
to go to. the General Assembly-and requesting a lot of appropri-
ations;shat we'd rather request what we know we're going to
get:%hich personally, I thought they should have put in fofﬁgut

2@/1{7 potot Thiaen, feAson, 7&.& @ﬁ,&f h
I was just e-worker. I didn't have any.puilor:

Mr.. Buke-and--Dr—Pomfret-did not.put in that v@qaesﬁrﬂknr“m&aggJé
§§T£ﬂﬁﬁid9 I don't recall but one request for $60,000 to do sémer
wéggggfggwgii Beta Kappa Hall( I think that's—what it was Ho—do
~foithem to M*thmmmhﬁ%@ﬁnd’@hmmwmgng)
So it wasn't until the admirts| came baek that we staféed
really geing-te=towmn-and improving the physical plant.
Williams:s On~ionstruction project, though, that was underteken during Dr.
Pomfret's administration was the construction of the Jodges.
Nunn: That was due to an order from Governor Darden to do away with
fraternities. So the board approved the lodge system. The

e
lodges and the Bright House-- they refmodelled the inside of

-

the Bright House-~ and they put up some of the out(\buildings
—

of Fhe Common Glory. Now those three things were going on at
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the same time. Tha%*s~right“=“th€“ivdgesT“th§fﬁWEs“underiBr,
mwmﬁmm~mrwmm~'ﬁmmmw The

state didn't appropriate the money for the lodge§}4‘that was
all paid for from endowment funds. They appropriated the
money for The Common Glory ou?jhouses and for the Bright House;

th@%weamE“cut*cfﬂs%a%@ﬁmaneyw- over $200,000 of that was local.

Williams: $200,000 for the lodges?

] ftf,c«éww( . I P
Nunn:  $239,000, E-thin <would-be Hy gUessyright~off-hand. That was local

money. The lodges are owned by the endowment fund, not the
state.

Williams: And they're still owned by the endowment fund?

the o on hew
Nunn: Unless they've got state pay%ei} since I left I don't think
they have, though,

Williams: In reading about the lodges, one thing T couldn't understand
was why the finances were in such a mess that in 1951 there
would be something of a scandal— or 1952, I guess-- why there
there would be something of a scandal sbout the lodges? Why wss this o wmess ?

Nunn: The cost of those lodges was probably higher than it should
have been.‘13;§ people don't realizef%hat every piece in there
was not standard equipment, everything was builst rlght there
1n shop—- windows and framlng and everythlng. ~§g§£ Ghey

b0 Vi d ol c0m [, Srns G o
% 4 :)/wé”"ffﬁviere ovemmcea}f;f?d“th:;\;ware woverprrce”a“”“”“"‘l‘hef
S

4,.\__ &“‘}M»&,&@M -y Lo,
ouidnlt~have~cost “that- much ‘buk ~th°y~bu11ﬁrthem’6n “their own.
They were self-contractors - —
Williams: Meaning college?
Gna b .
Numn: Yes. They didn't lease-t, They hired a gentleman to come there

as a foreman to do the whole WOrkTand the material cost a great



Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:
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deal more than it should. Now they were building those three
projects at the same tinme. I}* they ran out of material at

one place and needed it, they'd ge-and haul materisl back and
clear Gtinen
for'bh so there was never any, way to determine thejcost of each

project. Ba€ the lodges were high)but there's a lot of under-

ground work there s too. And if I'm not mistaken, the bricks

,.

were spec:Lal over/suez( and I know the mll/work« - they eould
have gotten 3%t-for much cheaper if they had bought stocked
stuff but it was 21l menufactured th%m%a@gh-b on the lot.

Why,then, did they choose materials that were/more expensive
on
and unusual size?
A bedne  nodid on ﬁ 2
There wasn't Wcontract and 1 thiwmk they turmed Mr.

Vi dtf“ff«.wmiw Pfﬂjj
and Jack Saunders 3Joosesand-said; "Herey ycuwéo“"lt " And-

536199

“Fhey wanted to do a good job, aﬁd—{—thnxk—“thé“gv‘c-w—wé I

pretty sure this is mghb//they got 2/ )ay sor 2° b\y 845 in

"{W a/\,gw M{ lﬁé_idj
the roof WW Ly bls and—2d-By 58

fM A /,w/ }/méjcm/"céef N 6w ol PA et ttpades. &”06 &M’&f”‘&”‘fs@d o

Yould-have-Buil if-theyld-lat

&@{/\ /*{,\ &uw@“ z;&“‘/"/ Emﬁm Wﬂmﬁ»&&e\/@«/}g g&m .

the eontracts. ﬁ was then right-with Seand£l about it, but

QJ WA WL
ﬁﬂ&gw LAneve:c' was suvbstantisted. Bubscardsl more 1a the

hey’shou&d—m%»havewostmmm»%;g‘. They could have

v

built them for $12 ,OOO,\ $13,000 a piece, I think ,and they cost

cfj

tatec and-

N\

about $18,000;§omething like that.
Then all the decisions about construction and what materials +o
use were made by Mr. Saunders and Mr. Z;zjanx

They bought the material, and they bought g zod stuff and as I
%va“a Lol 74 P
said, Mr. Duke wam&md Fusteturned them- :lo&ﬁg
- L,
JFrom i 7 i,
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Williams: So that's why when this hit the papers several years later

that it - - f
?/ ?V’W}/ +o
Nunn: The newspaper Mlayed it up,end-piayed it up.

Williams: Would you say that was more a result of the atmosphere of Wil-
liamsburg at the ‘oime) because this did come right after the
athletic scandal, right after Mr. Pomfret had left?

Nunn:  It's pretty hard to evaluate those things. -I-know-that
there was an audit made of that whole business)and the
sadled T3
audit did-pot crl'blﬁlée any of the f:n.nanc:.al trar;sactlons.
(Lg,z/gfwmm{; B30 “*”"’ & /”r”‘?»i%
iere wasn't anycne profitting 25, AR e~that. ~Ft
was—jusv-probably-in—Judgment.

Williams: No one was made a scapgfgoat?

Nunn: No. The audit didn't show that at all. In fact, I made the first

gudit myself on the project. .nd t;hen they brought in ﬁﬁwww‘“ﬂ

auditors and Fheg used my work papers w’&heyﬁmrked-—a‘c-hme

but ZZ;@ZM% never gz o i:{ A Ka&%} _f

: o
' wad b g/m
/75@ ‘, W:z’ el Yl pas

3%&, too high. -Amg-Mr. Saunders was pro-

Gt fasde g 4
=boy. He was,

é

o
bably a little to blame for aége was a

I suppose)he—-ia&s;probably the best foreman you could get.

Varavr.  Eanin,
He could get more work out of labor than any mem I've fgeen.

Aaaﬁ);hen he started a ,jo‘g/( he had to finish 1’5) I don't care

‘l{‘a‘ﬁ 7o fr e,
what he was do:.ng@ﬁ—h&f &% Ne first came %heae/ we didn't

have money enough to buy an extra truck, 9Knd he said he needed
i&&nﬁ Strasts T o

one. ¥y wouldn't approve 1t*” dldn't have the money to buy it.
Tt w.;w(' o Padarsn o ¥ i Tl
He broughi his father's truch w and used tha-—-whote~time

Wmﬂ é (77&{4 / ?“/\Q ﬁsz dnd ¢ P W‘é

on the campus and paid his Lwerything. We couldn't
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furnish gas except for state vehicles. Se.he.had.2n account.gver

acress-the. yoad there with the ’P@mm)and he.paid.his-own-gas

bilis-and-kept-that-truck-there-all the=time. Well, then ; boo,

Bt
I 'bhlnk when he needed something at home, he mgh’c pzckgip

tt. People talked

5 Froeliei o cune
: M UQ“’J\” "{é absolutely wrong; he shouldn't

N whep the teport
have done %’. But in the final énalysisMcame back from the

state /7 they did say he used ;)or Judomen’o/ but he had given

,7' bves PR Lntn. oot
more to the college of-His.personal-things-than. he ey ver=iogk -

So it was unfortunate ;#he was just
too ambitious, 4 he wanted to do a good job,and he'd do if, but

there was no evidence that he ever actually profited by his

=
ra

transactions with college property.

Williams: Why did this:hit the papers in the winter of 19527
angthing
Nunn: Well, I don't know if this had/\to do with it or not)but a re~

porter in Williamsburg by the name of Lloyd Williams and

ket ot
és}éyé didn't like Charlie Duke. The story I got—- and I don't <&—

know if it's true, I couldn't say-- but he wanted to get some-

Whether it's right or not, I don't know but I do

{/ ey ,(4//’
know that Lloy%got to drlnklng and he was finally f%a%eaﬁwe@f of
Hhat
his Job-égay7 ﬁhe Daily Press and I think it wes Mr. Lambert -, 8ave
% in the registrar's office /)ust to help hlm out. He'g~
75)&; M\vﬁf\ p;ﬂ,,y@ Laq "/ NG Depsraimd il g o e o
come-.in. mdmmk@ Lhe~x mstré’i"s but ‘he--got-bo-drinking>so

B opd Ao vy : Lo bt Pa 5
Ey j i aate ﬂ’{: v‘ [ fw%f Ao “
heaxgy sc'%fvinaily it {usﬁ kJ:l&@d‘ : (‘

Williams: Was this audit that you talked about that you diddand—%he
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was this after these articles started coming
out?

Nunn: Yes, it was after. But they exonerated Jack from profiting

=

A
by itybutﬂsat they did say he used poor discretion. He had

to get things done. He could tske a crew of men and get
[V}
twice as much work out of themﬂ%haa'the average man. They

worked for him day and night. It was amazing.
He didn't use good judgment.
Williams: Also Charlie Duke was exonerated, is that not true?
Nunn: Yes, that's right.
Williams: He resigned shortly, thereafter. Did this have anything to do
with it?
Nunn: He didn't have to resign. He and Alvin didn't get alonggﬂgghey're

cousins. I don't think Charlie liked taking orders from his cou-

s . R g to /\Lé,/\v(:?vm
sin. I think he thought the best think to do was, ged-Suti

£ ;

weuldnt have ladted | % L /«(/ [ 7 j ﬂ"j "%4 Wfﬂ% 79

But Charlie, wes oy Hs e T dowﬁz "

Fact of the matter, he killed himself by his work. No question
“The

sbout that.A ?octcrs warned him sbout it the year before an

)
he told me, he said L™ going to go to work until the—time—Lim

v Me dida™e want o e an invaldis

going..to-die. 4i?ﬂfﬁﬁy%—geing—%e—sit-areﬁﬁéxﬂ
Williems: I think it was the Board of Visitors' report that I read that con-~

cluded that from beginning to endgs the lodges lacked adequate

N

supervision. Is that the reason?
VY T R T VO Y

Tl ; .
Nunn: Izguess~y@uiéou%diéaWW%hat;

[ ¢

=g0. If you'd had a different

would | o TR Ol (JATN
president I think he probablx\notxjust left everything up- he&dﬁk@ve
~\

LQQ&%&a%ewi%“himséaf. I think he would have told Charlie Duke ,,
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Ve rrtcine dldhs o T wrbtahinsd funt bon B

i o
"Here.naw,..you.do.it. this _way. Get-contracts - #ﬂd"“‘ﬁe'i}‘ go

3/

outwand;pgﬂypurmnmnmcomtpac%or.
Williams: Wasn't this unusual not to have contracts?
Nunn: Very unusual. -
Williams: Why would it have been done that way?
Nunn: The lodges Weref\wgrivate funds, As&ﬁ’while yew doing thaty the

. ¢ the Z
same men thei%é%ééwziﬁg% Bright House. - uhey*went”ﬁp “there --

bﬂz?k and f§f> tﬁfé@%‘ @‘M A W&««Mwﬂ et Fhe.

BB /Mnﬂ
Williams: What at this time was the Bright House belng used for? I know

it was the old Kappa Alpha House.

Nunn: The house at that time-- they were remodeling it for faculty
apartments. They bought it - I forget wnlch year - soon
after they bought it, they re—modeled J.t,. They didn't own |
it when the Ifé had it. The Igs rented it from the prior owners )

Z{M fﬁmw* s, Gty P eanr 4%4 Gt Wﬁ Ji.
-when-they. boughts =itmthey converted % to faculty 2paftments

Savaoh
)z‘hey made -k *==““‘*§*%M’fwﬁm~7?rapartmen’cs $ SRR

Will'ams' The college had several properties around town for faculty

apartments, didn't they?  Still do.

Nonn Ch, yes. Same ones. They haven't sold any. They bought some

new ones recently.

)

Williams: When did that start, under J. 4. C. Chandler”
,,/‘q» f"&{ [.&;ﬂfmr‘ hownd 4,7/\

h . Qrw{,@‘.ﬂ ﬂ@*‘ é"‘ﬂ”

Nunn: You bet. He boughn all the properties exeept’ Swem. ’%Ag:f@m sk /
O\/e,r Oon

Williams: What—sbeut Chandler Court?

Sl “F be T //5 fd eﬁﬂm‘ﬁﬁmw{ Bt id Pt ceny ?”‘N ,V Me/s
Nunn: Yes. 8 college bought one plece~ef propext;cmwhen 't}{
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werewb%ag.«bmm They bought Theta Delta Chi. Kgm and Kapna
DA M{W F ot 2 £t (@;,g;“fermr Gobut ‘bh\&ét"; ”“‘«w”\x fa‘aﬂ{,ﬁxu,&‘ P
Sige. Imxhzgguxhaiguaawbaughb whensDarden da@%areﬂ&%hewﬁra

i

{74‘ /
4o &q fn@mgmwm o
é,«é\.“" g ?(Vt&w» , ME’M‘

edd
ternlt%es hag-$o-go. The college offered to buy‘gg'ﬁhey-could e

"o é‘&rv ” ;7“ bt et b ﬂ» Vg, e ¢‘*—“J}{'K
he-donr a.nd,rent thﬁmwox ...... Ahey-cbutd ~selvl-‘bhem. &@%

P ; o) & st N\A kQQp

couldrt-get.a.sale, the college would buy them. Thad-wes-the
understending-when-they-diseonbinued.the Lraternity sysiem.
Williams: Where g then did the funds come from for the college to have bought

these? From endowment money? |

o M”x L /fw‘/ﬁm—l«‘m&s G‘“:}#‘“,{A /LQ Py 44»4&9" e
Nunn: They bought them m&x endowmentsd . The—Swemproperty - they-god

approprlationg‘l from the state to buy the Swem property. OFf

course, thet-was— Dr. Swem in his will stipulated that his

property was to be offered to the college for $25,000. irde

g.f they didn't want it at that pricej then the executors

z O 1,!,/\/%*«»&(%4;@(} /‘[p 8 U‘!T“e"i ¢
could sell it on the open market. The college took hkdw-up-on ¢

m&)% it was worth much more than $25,OOO)/’SO they didn't

have any trouble getting that appropriation. I know they ap-

lied at the same time for an appropriation to buy the Hoke

property; the state turned that dowm. m

‘5
Williams: Why did they turn it down and approve Swerr{?

j‘@#»wn\"
Nunn: The state wouldn't appropriate the money for it. They though‘b ;‘" e /

‘PA,&,«@}? $%% was too high. I.think they-wanted$h5+000~Ffor-dty..if. Lin

~not-mistekens—I-thinik-the-sbate-~thought.it.was. too.-high..

e

Williams: Where is the Hoke proper*cy‘? Scotland Street?
‘i /f}"hm‘ o FERRE éi_)l’?"

Nunn: ’Noﬁelctw@wrﬁght@éeross from the Brafferton, right-next té the

%aok&@om. About..one.or-tuo-dewn, second door from the bockstore.



68

They Jjust bought it.
Williams: Is that what they call the Secretary's House?

Nunn: No. The Secretary's House was farther down. They've just
bought it from Olsad Helle's widow  pon $90. 000~ they just told me
last week. Wemggb\‘.ma%;pi@eeﬁwﬁf“p?cpm?“ﬁﬁ%”mmm*%“wo- They Qzﬁjg‘ik

Hot. G Mmf({ﬁ Prvad
b argaret Brldges heme
PEEP s She—didnlédie—did-she?
Nunnt—Noy—shels-still-Iivings—Shets—got—Tifedright—im Tt; T understand.

- i -
They-have—titie—to It and shé has lilfeAright. —Shets very feevle

(Brief discussion about Margaret Bridges.)
Williams: When you were describing the duties of your office, I didn't ask
youibésﬁere athletic funds under you? QQ(,W\,HW,
Nunn: <Oh, yes. We collected, deposited, aid disbursed t&em but ;%
didn't okay invoices. Invoices were okayed by the athletic
direc’.zog\/; all we did was pay them. We were more or less like
z
a bank. A ;éept their accounts and paid the bills for them and
furnished them with #-financial statementa..,
Williams: Was this changed after the athletic scandal or did it continue?
Nunn: Oh,?}.o. It's never changed.
Williams: The Athletic Association has historically been in debt.
Nunn: Yes.} I don't recall any time when it wasn't out of debt. Before
the war-~ I think it;;:es'39—- they employed Carl Voyles $e—go
as coach and athletic director,and he was supposed to put William
and Mary on the map '\ football. Now he did a pretty gocd
job. In recruiting the first yearg he recruited freshmen that

it/ b ~esbpgren
were good enough to @@l the varsm,é—-;‘-mars*f%y«@ouldm;twbeat

A
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thems And then.two or three years after/"é/' he was playing pretty

. was ‘?\; .@ém P f«v& Ptk P }
. .8c0d sgchedules and doing some good work. There-wasn't a-tean.
7N 9 YW faant O et 5 Al W i Saraadatt
in~‘Vi;giniaﬁmm%ea’t“fh“:’:m‘aiai&&-w-p%ay@d~»A kansas/{/,.and-««bea%»~Arkam asy:
e ) oRE
He-beat.Oklahons
G Fhemer O ey
coming-and-Rube-MeCray He vasT ﬁé’d‘“%”d‘“’”g“o"““‘“ﬁq“‘:fmbum@;‘w~§%ubaﬁg@w§
! Iy s b 4
&%‘};@f L, dead Hha W A, 4 4 ERLE e )
took o rv'a‘ffiﬁ..étonhinu-e.d-w-thew amefprogram Fi-fr d-they- were
, ~ g g ¢ 7 o
s b &7t @Q 7 /"ﬁ? Lidta b 4.*»;/ Eﬁ; £t wffé ‘«’H««Mnf’ adiy
. e ,
"

et ’
oing.gréat. When the zame, of course,that“knocked

4“"' 4 wt'{i{f bl v NN /y YRR ‘,ef N Ny , . bt e
R e R P UL Wi
&, “{f 5’*"%&“{ Gope fﬂpw««yﬁ” %f} & o Puge. éf»{ 7{\2 ey z?’“mvﬁ.ﬁ / ?Q?’)’d
first-came-they-hadha deficits forget-how-muchy-but. it was
t ;;’}7’ HUe e d “’gﬁé ?’XM;J Lrtan f’ﬁ’“"w"zf 258 ‘?"“‘fo ~§‘f"ww'f‘°nﬁmtf O i
@mﬁza : \ngous—- but-every. year. they wers ~eutting.that deficit
%%mjzéﬁd%.gﬁzgeﬁﬁgé&~t§ar-meaméwen%,,thpy hagd. it .down. to.-around

- Michigan-Sbate-beat-hin. But, then -he-was,
ol FRad AT L Ao df sadhy Af~

S ;o
4 vu.\,

$75,000. The«;aMwexsews@radu&]&lyw-g@%@:&ngﬁfﬂmr:o’»@ﬁe’t’t .
Williams: At‘«theﬂsamewtimew_’&he-y~-«W@r@-‘buildi«ngw..upwthewMpx:czgramf.’wm;[&ny!"bm this

~
/'

ey
st e M--"‘%’":ﬁ--ﬁ-=’LA'\"‘L»"‘\W& .f:‘\‘
Nunn: I have the feeling.if-the war. hadnitcomeong}

theyltd-have- «Aem';~--~om~~*de’cv%~*"arrd“‘*fbhe§wi*dwbewmak«in.gmmgngx .
war.cams..on. and. ruined-the-whole thing. Since that “Theyiver just
been mediocre; we've always. been-im-geBt

Williams: How could they have been cutting expenditures at the same time
they were building up the program?

Nunn: Because they were getlting big gate receipts. They—were starting
the o
g i seed playing 1ike§k01§lahoma‘,/4 they were getting
135 600 and ¥4o 000  Z A : -
5 $385 5 gateTelEIPts. - I mean guarantees. When
4 NotFR Cnisdin v g / ,‘?L

: "A{{ At da. [Pl
They played outhewe-ch Cany Field 5 15yed North Corclina, ok
Sy, Gndon Feomndlo S ~
had %aé:‘s k

AV
¢ team with Choo-Choo Justice ’ ¢hey) layed to s ¢tbeen -Lhawsond
P

4—é—,—e&a_ﬁ>eople. They had them standing all over f‘:\é‘ae*t place.
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& add ‘:f statement & " U
~Lnd~1 aundited and »maz;ﬁe@« fmanc:;.al/\ for SWWX those

gemes. They were filling ﬁf—asé-stadium)but after the war ‘;WW}’

A‘!j\ k«‘i{&; N T]’\f hut
h%&ucou«l i ~do**3:‘t I;Iaven 'y £illed i’s/l once or twice

since. Buv I have the feeling if the war hadn't comezon ’%
EDotrarm, Lorata m”z@/w

and they’d continued their program, they'd have getien-oub

ol Ly
e 4 M To my knowledge, they've never been out of debt.

They're still in debt. %@W&;&L&»ﬁ@b%ﬂ%éﬂw

Lo

¢ MNo, I dongt know whether s a'uhle‘tlc p!rogram s
A T ¢ ’94
? % 8 oy 4 /
. ?r?yﬁey wante d\w‘?& Whether th?pﬁre ‘“molnc‘/"[,oo strong

7 Mmmwwv

ot, I dogi/t know. Course’ I lm o s;\:; a good pro-

7«‘

ram, personally.

p
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April 29, 1975

,;/mcgi'“} 6&3 a
Nunn: 99&1"36?3"‘,)"&11 Hall was bm.lt in the SOs and %
7

£ /
&—bcnmlssﬁej—l GG oer cem %)ond@j—lusue. There've been abdes

\a() PR
sz af, JL&HO—@;“—'——@%@
7,—.
.

WwinEs-wers
/L/Wé//{ﬁ »z:fw««cu/ln; %ﬁj/w

two addi ’I:J_ozr:fifa W

ABTWEs -3 big. cont rlbufao* Bivteigyois Hbrary. Hew.

S

S—thinkine o7 Phy betaXappa¥ail. The
(Fends
library was bullt from statgﬁw federal govermment ang
('/M

e N W,
connrlbutlons. NUW"bi're-mn cgw%l«;he edest-hadeg.
o/ s
caﬂfpargn to collect money from fr3.end§ of‘ the 'LJ brary, “I@f’*’%‘“@%
lxtff’b’?« L élan J Ky ~ QWZ(?[’Wr/W{“ [y .
'»tv—haza&_wa:%* Aok = - Dr. Smndler W%-w

57 wa&eimrmmw%@-ﬁ M?qu records, so far as T

know, a%—now \complete as to uhe reople who made the contri-

butions, .&Jmm when money was turned over to the /[‘“easurer’ .
£ stov Q. Lo B i MM
Ziffs.ce/g?% M@ﬁw&@“ﬁeﬁ%r as 2 lump sum without giving.us. the
T

naes-of the con*rlbﬁ%or&s. I know there was some talk: later

ﬂmww\
that they didn't have a complete record of all the newmes—of
oo Fadd o A /zl‘zw al i,
gu 'rhﬁj ngmﬁvhmmw;’ex‘»@mﬁw Washhjﬁ,(éxm;—
/tm /mc‘ W,(e:.»"\/
Wmﬂ.‘@vyv—bﬁ' ‘vc LIV Reen *&hem.

Williams: ZIsn't it sort of unusual to have this kind of campaign?
s

Nunn: Yery unusual because I remember when the first deposits came over
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I asked them if they couldn't supply uvs with the names of

the contributors so -mue% that we would keep a record of it.

A:ﬁ’ghey said they were keeping it over in the—Szundersiz Swindles’s
offige. Now whether they kept them or not as they were sup-

posed to I don't know>but I heard later that they were not

A

complete. t~they.had.is.dn-thE"TT16T of

the library-I-do:noi.know. -Now when Phi Beta Kappa Hill was
built %W&pp&—%ﬁ%&b&%ﬁm‘e—f the campaign

(P 0l éw i, ChA «x@/m&en
Mg)%&» . Gt 25
Was -mmj {)y comnl'?gee that-Wasappeinted ~- -1 forget who was

chairman of it-- I was treasurer ef~ghems and we kept a record

(’/ﬁiﬁ M‘t'\owﬁ%—— name and amount. wmere‘s a copy e@-—-‘aﬁ%@se

conbmibubeors in the library. The amount wasn't too great when you

w ho Qs;ue« &,,7’;{7‘“’[' b;;,éﬁM/,;u:,@@ 5)@‘5;} s 'i”"ﬂf
1 consider . the number 'Sh-&%—ﬁao——-f‘i-%ﬁ—v‘except one person =

Mr. Rockefelle- ‘ ﬁ&@«wz égkfm,@_
7,’?74/: /c—/z/

250 ,OO%&\ okt B DO mwangg_e
e B <he Yan B 7 £ ey gz / »m (fﬁ:{ﬁ L% 6(,{{/
mw en- W dper: ~campatgn; /z?a?ke - @emajc "th“"‘b" Sime

»%i-ﬁu@«mw éwm /{’?E,A«Z.«GJ Jine. M,ﬁ/ s b
waso.max:k g,l_gw for.. ;estora,tmon. He~caddod.me~and-as 8. 50
‘4"«'{ - nf?{,/ﬂp /«,«’*// v‘f"}f ? ",f wj ?‘ %’)’) "}"l»" }/ ,7} ,c &:?/3 3 E”WA/{
Lome ““down”"”nd“ see” “Him., "1 did. - DB St Glorn R 53
thew}ck*me) )

71&(‘,4»&0 ¢ M
mabe s @-»mema@mthe Phi Beta Kappa building i At that Hime

1 \\

they were thinking in terms of .zestoring 1‘t. The 1dea of con-

‘?’?’W * 4 Yoib

structing a new Ph};eta Kappa Fall hadn't Mh
‘*‘m' Dot L B * Aot M?:"v wah. F 2Ly, 000
L We?,had Jrad-an ,s'tmvte*madgwe@«théwﬁesinmh 02 fouas S~

¢&§;@g@@@f’2 It was just a short time later that Admiral Chandler
called me and said that he had received a check for $250,000

from John D. Rockefeller for the restoration of the Phi Bete

a

Kappa Hall. haﬂ always felt that if we had had the idea that

4/;, : "’ﬁa/ »&"\‘1
we were going “U”él'g&t 2 new b:rgﬁ:w{éng x’éj‘eﬁ@m ; milTion
M&[ AM“"{‘ ”{”“‘” gf / &M?&%wa\



Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:
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W—@W, I have—a—feelinghewouldhave-givern THatJnst
33\23§}1Y§§heg&mﬂ&7¢@5@y% becauseParkéRouse—didnli—
sk I didn't know it at that time, but I found out later,

that Parke was fulfilling the request of Mr. Rockefeller to

find out how much they needed. So L.aluays-have—fett—tiras.

we_could have goi A gress desl mess. 387 Folheter BAZGEY
L {Ea-é««‘»’&% ﬂz%”“m’ ﬁ?bﬂﬂxf Vi J P i @’15"’“»@’/\““' b el
the $250,000 arted & with the~ides-ofamew—

Phi Beta Kappa building..

Did they tell Mr. Rockefekler about this?

B

. Z‘fmz,t; i /Hz’” o
I don't know. I don't think so. If they did, I dem+ mknow

No one ever contacted me.—)o reason why they shou “ﬁfxave
, ,,f;‘ b4

coniagded-me, But anway, shey pertzhcathe sta%x =] . A

&M»ﬂ«lﬁ Qo @08 /wwg,( PRI Y. P A | e *;}mwry% S'& 2%«1« f//f; ‘, Mﬁ-ff’w{. Lhdd A, /«Lf{/ A«f‘m-r/

did pet nore money and. hpilt.it.from.the.tuo.. souz»ces, 4

Fre PHe B e @etiachubey botf Gisndl @ Avefn & Apanar, 7 /g:;?'ew/mwm e

'Qf*r’\ [

Was.no-bond-issue, Bnk—l%awmdereﬂhywe*@%dr "t T S
&mtg 2’@“&“&&
fqllom@hat through. A?gl 'thez furnzturezﬁcﬁtln the Dodge
Wt Pianeh et L1 TR fren da Zél o po Dhirlin o
&%?.oom .j}%h@; was- contributed by the leeed members of {/ / Vﬁ{ M/M? }l

} Beta Kappa,. ”Wmaﬁwtheﬂfumm%r@wfmm$ha@ I was
treasurer for Phi Beta Kappa at the time and we raised a
little over $2,000 Toped B Jodte R vuve. A62—hen-they
héy_e,_glla.thcs&%aw?es»— I dorﬁu%u“&hethﬁmthey}z; -there

now-=_tables.like this that you could.set.up-=.they.were,sll

-

stored-in-that-litéle-sdorage-roon. Thep-ail-beleaged-to

Phi Beta-Kappa,. .to o,but. now.theylve been used.so many-different
places. they. mey not. even.e sd.-s:tmnow;butm»t»he.ya.mene,,.,,:’sh@»er\iginal
puxchases,.

also
You mentioned that other member of Phi Beta Kappa/‘contributed.



Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:

Williamss

7h

Oh, yes. I guess we had A‘three er—fowe hundred peqﬁi"ejtcon'tri-

buted . 4nd a great many of the contributions were ten; f£if» F/Oor #5

=
Z

’ceep——ée&ars%/ , There. were. - grea’aummber y-outthe SHoENT, Y.L
iAe . Was SFgo SO C o {0000~~/‘m(ﬂ&é‘ T
I remember mghtA %h&f%fef—ﬁe&ty—ihousané—f some%h&-ﬁgm—l-rke"*bhat -=

5 va ot RO by B 0 ) 0 00 O
&nd the $250,000 - -ﬂmaﬁmpreﬁ;}i lose. fﬁt& -‘ rdred-s11"

2211 to~

""g'eibhe;c,_,\‘,A,,A‘.m,,‘,\‘.N,‘

,

That\'s right. erntually f"c,hey /b Ymore money from th / s»abe ;

than they thought, so /tfhe $250,

00 Wd,s put as:x_de.“‘ “They‘ve used

that a\little at a,;tzi“mems:n.ng,. They &‘dn't use 11, to pay for

M

=

t COI"”“EC'b that. rma.;..:.g; i©

Now the national chapter had had its offices in.the ¢ld Phi Beta
Buildingf,,

Oh, yes. The?"y were here for about three years s if I remember cor-

G Ry At 002l T arin %«1 cts  spn Chatale (J//t JW'/
rectly,)a@ they. closed-thedr-offi -—EFe I “hink -4t was in

Cb.xcago} and.-they were going to open a um.ted chapter office 1
l)m G ab. Ty (owtd Froirt e Aindliddi {oe 5L,

the interim period themmﬁei
p s . Mﬁugx ngez«a AT L @Wg By 0l vgr s

ber-Y:
Carl Bi llman waem%he executive secretary ) Khemcamemherwc

¢

Washlngton

liw ,%dwhex:e for tﬁ?ﬁ? three.. year& until-they- moved ~£0. .Irs.a,shmgcon. / / }
Z\'dw@( o Jio «{?c.mw(’fﬁw‘}’ ABTEYE MJ/ G Bl T ATV Gy ) A
hen- wthe%ulldl%wburned/;/ they-were- the*”e out “’choy -gaved-all the

(i liinns ;/wv lapls el alh o7 Fhoun Adestbon,

records. *Jo&one«pa:ecewoiwth records. ,.masu.mdesztr:oyedn;nx%hefy saved

ufi/w al O Bt AL
Them=—oi® Wi‘i aWS"maﬁ—%hey hastened their move to Washington.

-



Theywere here-- I don't know the exact number of yesrs.--but

TYnsay
$of

it was two and a half to three, something-Tike-that.

people thought the united cha ptezs should have been here per-

manently. At that time, the argument against it was wyowe the g‘f—ff’f:"‘/
bt
%?g l{“{ f {?[?/Zwv At g{i%

transportation facilities in this area., T

Oecdin i tan St gopnidd o any Coodnb.. /@mW%J/@me~

blgmmmmon% Uy ple-have-to-cone~from- al}_ over Lo

A
JL, \}(ﬁ}/ ‘,«W Y?%m
a‘ft%ena to. the. Hiisi éﬁ%ﬁc{ - «»thls unibed- charptexzma&&a;ee— and

Gt

@’o that time the nearest airport was Richmond. Patrick Henry [A;réﬁof’t]

didn't emsb and the train service was Aé‘%?poor, Thed-was-their
/f{”x‘g{%f w,-w{;‘ / (‘W\ s 4/5 £ Y W fom az{?’z’“@ éﬁﬁfﬂ@«@w
Cargument/ifhss—thetra W}' fﬁw&ﬁéllg{um eémm{; @qaa»%e)for an
wwwhwfﬂﬁ%WMw%&%/mw

¥ gcomes to Washington —itls

AT et w{m“f ‘“ o
or@nua%wwef that-size, Every

¢ Hnna ety

COTE =it was.the.most-centraiized-place,

Moz
not .mce.s.sar»i%yweenﬂhraﬂ:iazeégvba%Re@nv niend-place-to-~gome.

ghe library was built

‘PUYKL.;:S
from state and federal govemment?f I think tha;;s gfs the flrst
e Fhi &WW T Lt oy addy o danen g TR 2
building /= federal govermment. Lﬁd@@h@ﬁw%ey@&d W g ’f”‘ /*{’ Tedlreen

q?w (I *“fw 8, Lot

{{?,WM‘ & campaign for/g'th Frlends of the Library. Naw—vlwt-‘b‘-the—mﬁﬁe;}z-«“

L o i Lo G ene ey ‘{’m
,ﬁluf!‘c--!u ,,_, ez;ez,i‘eal government, money, theyééﬂi—s-‘nee

this other, /{néf mmt&wmgﬂm@% Endownent
g* Wweon oo Fh 9reww M/mday {/Am%

Asscciation for future use. P4 nres -

%ﬁé\ //!f% 124 eetho o et W/WM”W f'”»“”“’%@‘i"*/gyw"&[wﬁ} PR
nents.s#t.uas..called. the. emlbraaﬂydlmd/ And so far as I

know, there's still some left In-thed<fund unless they've used
it in the last two or three years.

‘Williams: Was it to be used for books or -~.- bt

D

Nunn: Originally it was %4 = he construction ¢

Williams: because at one time the library was to be taller or bigger— I

7
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Williams:

Nunn:

Williams:

Nunn:
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forget which.

There was supposed to be another floor and I think the bids

At W44~’4/
were a litile hlgher than the estlmates 1hé§§é;ke~v&

Cibadivui

It's built so that they can add to the third floor without

any problem when needed. I\d@§~$~%h&ﬁk~t%48“neede

Ve /{r—wﬂ
Wuwft?f L tézgﬁggthere4s7vacant

i

o ﬂﬂ@»?@ﬂ m(_,:b{aov /‘g He,
S’tﬁf@ks;l EP- T NIOW,

. completely retired a yegr aga last September— I~mﬁw
CS hoe I reﬁpgel:}y

ey

7 frnk
~ve been filled in the

last year and a half, two years,,I don't know, Bvﬁwémhj¢g

bulitww1$hm%hemrdewwtﬁaﬁmanoﬁher“fidﬁ? Eﬁﬁ”be Faded;but-Tdon 't
) & was \i vt whests ‘H’IQ{ lﬂeeded )

o e d»ha:b ~Ba G- 0-do-uith--the- P-nob, I\Iow.._-the-.s-ta%e
0“75 af ¢ <~"3‘?é\‘ s an. . ﬁ,&w c«ea’( e }1@1&, //i:):z/}wwwz Corty i
mag?; MSH.& cmimhuhonswmo @hat;\ ~and-Fhe-federal’ ent. That

#ul

S fl Nt oliaad m’(ﬁ}z £ ,ord
was % a“¥lrst bulldlng‘that We..gok.. federal money. an for getiing

the federal money Waswihemneasonm%heywd:dn*%*neeﬂ”thewamount-%hat*dv

beenmconvributedwbymﬁhewiﬁﬁ§§iduals.
Is it my impression or is it true that Dr. Paschall was very ac-

tively involved in the funddraising?
was

Very much so. He-headed=up—thet., The whole llbrary started
in his administration.

He had, as I understand it, contacted foundatlons e
thet-—sort of stupes

Oh, yes. He did. Dr. Paschall wasn't bad at fund-raising. He w/ s 7““@41

. A e
¢ "/:’,;./f.?l:»wq Af!z;.."f:f'”"{ Md‘? “7 e“'//‘z* vy'* A’jd&"’ /" “a oty Ch ol b e 75 S

hadwa~knack“w1th - I think he's g;obably one of the most
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fluent speakers we've ever had. I don't know whether you

o My e Gt W’,.M// e  JAAALTTASS.
heard him or not }Jut hé;&cmg_ld w;u,sﬁw»axlkmgué‘:.t;a %ffg;a?d
D Yet shs, Y
ﬁé—le—né”—pmb&ewf i Any occasion-~ it didn't make
/J»Ce:«“nwf( 23

any dlflerence whav—v—'bﬂ—f?and heflikeg# it.

Wom—»%math*bmld:ﬂ‘gf? = that*s aIl- bonc%‘«:t:sszre / as
/é}*ﬂ’f@yv//u/ﬁam e Onty P m»%h gt W rA B

far.as—E-know.—That “wa'@"b“E"ng ouilt wheh I-retire R wasn't

mﬁ[—ax/ﬁ{éﬁm@% M»-uz.fé awﬂg&m,/x/aﬂé{f CﬁA,; YL /Cx)ﬁjo@m ~-e~4£@ f{ﬁméﬁww /M

qulte finished in ! = P And-they ed-ing/ pro-
M o T /ﬁ,fwc i (,( o, '/’MW /2/:(/1 ! W’%ﬁ’ﬂé[ 4////20«7 c‘.amd«&(/,/ ,@ A /
ale a. llttla “Pber. that-= Ilm: ﬁot -sure bou thau -
rf(/«m /i/ Wv‘wp{ '/ ﬁ;ﬁt/A At
Way,-so.far as, I know..,. Cékmb WaS.. all%@né;,swae bond.isgue.
i+
DuPont.. dormiory /\that was-all-bond. issue. /%tuden tenter -

Ivtha:ﬂkwsm'den*t center was an appropriation.-- TH-eouten't
na\vewberenbbond' issue because it wasn't a revenue~producing
building so-that would have to be all state appropria.tion.
The new-power-plant.was built in the )50, 14 1it's all state
appropriations. img ghe plant officew that's the office

down.there next €6 ”the”duonset “huts-~ that had.to be-state.

A
“WiI T ramsr—4P8 " those the same ﬁuonse’c huts that came a1 T8 World-War

Nungpghratts m@hffk»w%mi the plant office was built 1ater but the

Williams

&

came -
/uonset hutsqweaae after World War II and—theycamszfrom Camp
Peary.

Peopg.e lived in them, right?

Nunn s henél_gijny—ihaa;-they—a:weé—&n. The smaller ones were little

7 /L
shops at Camp PeeryJ /(nd the big ones were drill halls/and Zt‘f 4 <

Adhs T AR /
Smﬁrﬁiﬂc &y didn't get the biggest ones, th&ﬁy._g@w—** e 7N
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'f)(;},ﬁé?,«e}' s
medium,aone;\ . The big ones. a whole battalion could drill

in the big ones. Bub.these were like garages-where-they

kept their trucks and things of that.nature. And all Wil-

A

Asadrryala
liam and Mary had to do was pa«éb—fdema a concrete f‘oundation 5

‘H/‘e',y‘ @ff'}‘m( /cf : .1’)f‘ ﬁ(},’f AL ;":" /ac-\ ¢
and the federal government moved and put- themwupwn :bhose

Peundationst7
Williams: Then what did the college use them for when they were they
were there? Weren't they on Jamestown Road at the time?
QOr are they right where they are now?
Nunn: They're right where they are now; they haven't changed. They

used them as storage sheds ;a-né garages anpd-that-sort-of-—thing
It wss
and workshops. ?ﬁupposed to be the service area. I understand

Zaal
they're in pretty bad shapeg Mwu/ll%hat «,} really

AL

n,eed,ﬂ_w 5 a bﬁ.g..servxce bulldmgg\aan;%’»%henﬂ-%ﬁe—}&&ﬁury%ee&me—;»
@ e IW ﬁ&—’mﬂ
%&t laundry building-= "U\bw Sung- 3&’ r-piel "

15
ALl R, Lty
Chandlergwkfem_thas;uﬁénput ~ups Sesthatls-been. ._thar,aw;,ce;az's

xf*z
in’ sae-

Dr. J.4.C,

end.yeers. Ange Sorority Court-»-{&‘[%" s
the;iiclz:;%f're?é’. I can't think of any other buildings in the
Piftics—and sixtiesss 5% ond 'GOs |

Williams: How about the physics building? 50

Nunn: Physics-- that's the small one-~ it had to be in the f‘rf‘b:ce’s and éQs
s&a&e&e&z That's a bond :Lssue.) }i%eneral obligation bonds. Ang
then, of course, the Morton building has been since .
Williams: The new fraternity complex-- that was in the late-sixtiess ~6Cs.
Nunn: That's right.

Williams: That was after youletb,

Nunn: They hadrr‘z?‘ started it. They let the bids and then something hap-
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nened)ana they were a long time getting started. That's
bond issue ) , I happened to know because the interest
was very heavy on that. They were having problems getiing
encugh kids to live in’there to meet the requirements.

And that money's owed to the state, right?

That's right.

Are then wasn't William and Mary Hall started before you left?

< they may have been driving the pilings.

It was supposed to have been built, but the first bid far

exceeded the appropriation)and they had to

second time, I think, the same thing happened. So from the

2 4,
time they intended to start it to when uhey actually- s@éx@é@d&*ﬁ

lef tQ_>

Aﬂﬁ’éhe same is t:rue for the new
ije
girls' sorority court. They%’ Just been completed, but tney at e bw«{
S amwuﬁj -/':Jnmmm ,
werer being used for someihz,ng_.alse/. B&@Aﬂl%}hdﬁ pa:t%wof /« p A
";\,ﬁ fﬂmw 19084 TS e AL jm e
Campus -~ ﬁ“Pon’c Hall W&S}uh bafs fas e [/M i

dizrdng-hall-and-ald-was- shpempleted-afters,

You mentioned that the library was the first building that

Jf»i‘m&hﬁdm but the

federal money was used for., How hard was it to obtain federal
) ?
noney for this building in the sixbies® '©Cs ¢

I don't recall any difficulty in getting it. The only thing you
;egﬁ](i;,c
had to do was sa.,lsfj cer jln ascev*ﬁ; requirements .o==gtstidng ., 4

j :[\f&fa )’? [ M/LMW«—( YL 5,»[} a‘amum& O S o W S (N -
I _cdonlt lknow-jusb-what-4 es**%a&k@d -2bouts - LA dpwi;lam«aﬂd you

odtrm olidn e L L ;;&ﬁ?\ :

éo thet-and-you're-—eligible. IL.didn't handle-any of that.
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Nunns

%hemmwa&mv@ngﬁw%he%was and,. I&mwgraiaW»&er that e cvea&- “
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That wasl 211 handled through the president's office. When
you get a chance to talk to Dr. aschal]/ he can give you

the details as to how they t«Jorked:c:‘eaae&y with the government.

If William and Mary hadn't had that money, would the expan-
sion of the new campus have been possible?

I couldn't say it's impossible. Anything is possible if they
W&n‘E:Z Ai'b bad enough. It may have cost them a 1little more possi-
bly but the only point Wwas < were they WJ.111n<r to take on the

Lot thats extin cost . M zfi o B S Lﬁ l\ et ﬁ»ﬁ»—"'—%_
olol:y.gatlo:n.;,1 But they needed 3 11brary* Imﬂon*%“kﬁo“w How- “they

A, f‘}“ A’M (20} trvet "”%,M ﬁfw“ﬁi‘f"‘fj @ Arne o ‘nad 7”%”@54 PR TTRE Y

A
fE i hout ite  Certainly the omesthey-had-over (rdd bartiateg
{Y;ﬁ (ﬁ Eren QJMM 7 he Dettradbidadiin, M{* i SO »:“wimﬁ» Dy ply
4

/
i /ﬂ«»ﬂ’ﬁsw‘(’(”ﬂ’ N/ “’% \jgtw'é»éi‘f"(} Gfé‘fv {5/\ 3/4'3”}49 MW%M; f’fl," ot e ;UL
‘.a”'&’ would‘vn been-- I-domtt-say-they-would

4 off the gredited list but.I.think.they.would.have
bgen asked-by the Southern Association to.do.someshing.aboulb it

because.-the-college was growing and they.were adding-these-new

the
courses. and.the w.dc-:pantments\.\wezheﬂn«growiang;»«s‘tuden’c body.. was..grow-

ing. A=& you didn't have room enough in -there for-alil-the.
p t was
students. to study or-to use the reference abrook-s}'ﬁ/\%oo -crowded.

%&WWW I'm-certain- the-Southern.Asso~

qj.ation‘/wouldjlhae%g‘"*‘::ol‘d"“37’67‘;'1"'““"‘” do something or else. Yoil ¢an be
put. of £ the accredited list for things like that. 'S¢ they

i\@ve: dc-*f\e
eventually would've. had to de. something whether-they wamrted to

1
o, 105,
Apparently it had been recognized for some years / that the library

was the primary need.

Oh, yes. Definitely. There wasn't any quesiion about that.
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Williams: ZEven back in Dr. Pomfret's administration.
Grntan. /f,,v S, [ ads,
Nunn: Oh, yes, thatumas.d.bopic. They didn't have room enough /
w'*éwfa £y A7
A DA g adLe A5 bodis LIEAL % \“““@L/'
to store their own bhooks. The B seguanioﬁf‘ TRE- Liragjullmng -

PrIvN m "Z?/)wﬁ Aoy~ ey s i (,‘iéw‘% [' 4 ”‘*f" /f"*"'? '“fgfi"*:‘i Pt e 8, 47 &
‘theg-pubiin. temporary s /

tacks in-theve—and hadwaOZ&SmﬁO’t‘“ln £

usa—stored-there. That-was-f£illed-with-bocksdown-there.

(I\OW d&w’he\ @%’i‘-&)")
We used the attic in Marohall—w;ythe for a-lex b suoraaeg@wg Gl ¢

V.?%{ @’é& 1’,&)%{% é#‘__ Ly / Lty ol £l /‘f é?ﬁ;ﬁh@@; ﬁ) uﬂ;@% &43,,{)

~—domes Blaire That rw‘nvad "qmﬂ%mwan“"‘"a“m %

e
L b
qum Crltl)?flzed @m severely by the state fire marshalls

that-
for usingwﬁhe;‘ez abbic for a storage space for..a.-let-of—these

documents..and-hooks/., b\ whad“‘bbka‘WPMe. We had all

*[ry';,— -éﬁum i wa ARl
our filing cabmets», 2 old records stored-- ther%%s—&s a

SF v 7 !’m :? oS ;}&V&{ ,&()‘Mu('
lot of valusble records upmtthI&awmm Foon-he

attic-of-James-Blair-Hall. There—was—e=] had all of Colonel

Lene's records~y he was treasurer of the college, going way
\H'} €”'~®f
back to Dr. Tyler's time- -f’xall ‘his financial records. And-they

were--amazing . those-reeonds-~ all pen and ink, big-bools-e-had
them 8z 84302{‘@{} “ne: A5 vae'mwonamspoh. o
, D { S ﬁ 0
ZL},«&;M f ire marshall ,came and Jmspec‘oed the place onee~~and-tolg VT
5“7 {{Q(ﬁ /% AJ‘H}”Z ff‘)/ﬁ"g //"‘ ;«“/f "”/'9 "’f‘f;‘w@, ”}"f »’"%v‘)ﬂ/” g; :‘\M 7»"//’ Y 4

»»»»»

N
/»(M &%&f«f #- W? ey ”“\ f‘« C/e> &”‘""%W/‘VM ”ww (’;WM/ SO @"7 P L G

~f Pe=hagerd.

plantdepartment. Gigntb- say- -avgopd-to any-
/J '{6 ﬁ(‘;_ﬂw‘; 5/0-1,:”»11,4!“'*\ &‘ /r ‘, !

4 ’f‘,m;g;{!w‘; ""”/ﬁ ffa;; y,” SR 1/?4% &/’k‘lﬁ fﬁ v

was up there ome day, and. they wepk-all- lone. “Come g )
A @v«&xﬁw@@ (R "’ :zv—x{"".»~ A / (? Eed , ;/) ““.* Yo it el
Tl"ld- out % Ler the f::.rc*marsha._.l leﬁ-;; vpd the dut %ooy\ “them o the

JOW P e e, M A s veed ™ ALl . c"lw./n,,/,
the. mcrzerat . Smemefw—%l{esewbook&aoula_bewrea]
I TRV R D I L e, 4/r*

v bM‘giw A:U. g! s _entries..~Jhere.was. tme ‘book that
FAN LB

had the. accountw«l-ofmevaz!ympzrofesso:ré)// there. was. a page-for him,

for that professor—e--his-szlary -at-the-bop.-&nd-every month
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theygaxahmm@&%ihey - charge-off-that-amount. That ac- < ‘
G M 6‘\ M ,,.Vu?\ '? K‘Q"AQ L G A, ,/ f"‘f;/)(fgo){wf‘:‘?b‘/
count s‘he«wad how.much the salary, whet-they paidg how-mueh-was -s4ill

Themnames..oilwiahes‘beweﬁ »people»thﬁ'/;«hwant*’wecyﬁba‘tk An&*i, 2

/‘ 5t

£ iy ﬁé’ ¢! 6@“ & djwjzf {w‘ j" g ?S‘Mg ’M a

had..‘...h.z.g cash book whey;?{hay»ﬁa w{“’g’ 1&%@@»«every’~dillar “trzgt

ﬁj;ﬁf;\, P"éfu:"’??m K /ﬁ?) AR [
came-din-~ the name of the perscn that paid it, thg(a : s the ac-

S S G Bl B bttitivn._ 57€%“‘353

count it was credlted to. o@l«sw WeTe-OVeY um,w %afé

Ppamt. Fhok Gopiand Gudls dlerm, 13 et L 5 A @, Lo dbinn,,
ig. column, w9£wboaks. the-eOntribut were—in that

boak,.exeepds ~-I s'aymallwtheﬂ..conimibutors/ most -of-them.....Dr.
WA e Py ) Jptl Py ﬁyxw% . bty

J.AMhand«&eer had a way of keeplng/seemﬂar&but hm»wwm ‘j
4 é{! "“"A “f j ¥ ~ctand
Weﬁﬁ;wéwm e, L3 Chr £, O o zw\n Y. e’z Ly ﬁwmg Fot Potemed I
fice,H dubeank-accounts.and-h gpi;«uhmn Herwouldrdram..a
(;;fl;\@,\;y - check for $20,000 or $30, OOO and: glve it 4o Colonel Lane for._.

hlm to record,@@ls@%{deposz_t ek%i‘;@ the operat:.ng account. Thabs

L"&"ﬁ w,y\fﬂ»”’\w&ﬂ/&/t/\d ﬁ/ LaWL:) mﬁmaﬁi LJJ\C’”M/I Wﬂé&,ﬁ%;/rz/
bmkma@%ed st you,,}@eked o4-that book vonld think-that Dr.

JoA.C. Chandler had Qovztrz.bu ted thou§ands mmm.of dollars.
7/\1’ TR A R { f A@L&% 4 W‘/ o Y W5 Lt .x»ewwﬂrfw ‘}2 VL hottongn ‘i e‘M&‘
5

anﬁh&ndie% had-in-his- office.lists of everyone e *ti’fose«;and "
’£/~7 (et e ﬁ /;"m&. ff[;M A Fitosssa dtlnnt” 2 AL P R J»‘-’W\,.i‘\%
tb.ose records Were- ;Lasto Thenramar&wsomp valuable.fipancial re- 4
» VSt (A et "lf{,/t*f b4 ;f‘u/ i’»”.?\ A /B/M .wa Bt ¢ g”‘;wx,m”l ?ﬁ% M"""f K’A@ A 4 B
cords. tha.t Jier'e-1ost-£hro gh™ ca‘x*elessnegé. ‘
(,mw:{” aogy Gooadt ol perd 40
Williams: Do you ﬁave any idea, rouvhly, when this was/ %ecause I'm look-
ing for records for 1951 that no one can fmd?
Nunn: ©No, this goes back prior to '3h. I think Colonel Lane CIasB seticed \n (998

of 1287
Williams: I meany when did they throw them away?
Numn: We were in I-Iarshall-WytheR\'fhat had to be in the early 'L0s -

before the war. It was just fantastic the records they had.

Now they'd be valuable but why—they-did-—-they didn't say a

@F Al; A é/\ka;’ (/‘} d/‘o-/!:/
word to anyone. ¢ourse the fire marshall gawe~them—hec ka) ?’
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; 7
¢’ ,w’;gi{p Uz P A.«QJWZUWLLQ
sbhemwbo-get ‘them:out-of- *‘chere . Theyﬁ go:‘f them-out, but

f’m“f Trow d .mnﬁ A j/ 28 o vy o T e, J é@%{&ém/ /“mf% g s
thexwhoulawhavweﬂ-beuenwstored someuhere. They didn't say one . p
“” follofsins f} Larpgrn 8 “*,«Zu/ /’ - Pt - ' A B b (e vy A S A gl ngf}éﬁﬂ
word to otir. offike -about. it e

There's one more building on the new campus we didn't mention 5

and that's Adair Gym. J - A
du mnﬂ Mj%ﬁmu“e. QW¢4mw@wwme
I forget that. That was built A ~ten-yoarss Qlawaﬂb"had

X . -
'//%wbé state appropriations | st

~ a
nongrevenwe. Named for Cornelipg Adair. A lot of people thought

it should have been named for Martha Barksdale. “ﬂ\@re was

#%;5g7&¢%£“ [named for )
strong feeling %W@WMle.
[Miss Adaiv]
Cornelia Adair had been dead for some time. She  Was one of the

Twomen |
earliest;\ graduates of William and Mary)qa& quite a2 prominent

lady) /1411 outstanding lady ~-no question asbout thatd I guess probebly

there was more reason to name it after her than Martha. But

077, ot
Martha was so active in ?’hys. }éd. and tla&t—{fi:z E‘ngﬂl%/&:/é

FLe /K-@@W%% s ot cen . P el o
You didn't know her) did you‘?

I knew of her.

She died last fall. She was the first woman to get a degree from
William and Mary-~ first one they awardedg—*élqaw degre: zecause
her asme started with a B and she was first in line. I saw

her get that degree. Quite a lady,f¢an't seem to think of

any other buildings in that period.

Many of these buildings had been planned under Admiral Chandler's
administration, yet they didn't come to fruition until Dr. Pas-
chall's administration. Why was this?

Just because he retired. It started with Dr. J.A.C. Chandler's

Lot o



. ohatscds
wm@wf"m s,

LZZV’»/ (/ N Ry, 3wk i
plans’ —ifz ans 4 akd his buildings wexelSompleied
) ’ MPMJ" t
when he died. Ameé Mr. Bryan, teek=ever and completed his g )
) h(‘}/ *ng,T //.//:»w./h’ . MM 7‘7{_@_ Wﬂvn /Z’L@w;zq,ﬂ-%
. :@émﬂzenﬁ there was a period m.:bhers-&aw oyl 4
Ny, 7/701«\ 6’)&1 5:(/\:\/@4-7 W@ug&f P)
vasThranynen-penndng = uader—Bro-Pomfret. Ir-Bryan
07/\»4,@ L e ;m".«m»m«a;«»zﬁg M}" 0 ‘k’ Mo g:x/ff, ::f:»/,,n»v,:‘Zﬁ»'?:‘”)%ﬁw-’a;w:?41[“-..4w€'«€?é'ﬁ'v
finished-the.plan-Br.¥Chandler.staried. Thern-when-Br—Pom-
fret come—in ) he didnli-startany-new
e , 7__}[2‘{ . £ /1—7—”@/;}79?.»),‘7 cr—»]”)mmﬁ«z’fw:r\
Pl.am&f&,_.aﬂzf.nalgl,A.ﬂorp,«,«anyt.‘nemw‘buildi:gg:szfé—% i 3 one v
S e ndl Lo ooy e P
approprdabion-- Ithinklidt-wes $60,000-~ to ‘do— ing—b
' | Yl i v Guoabl fll,
the old Phi Beta Kappa hall)|, I-think-that-wasfixingthe

sides to use.for music rooms and that-sert—of-—thing. I

was LAvinDoke )
remember the aﬂmr{vn*b" . &2 $60,000.) But when Dr. Chandler .
; c -~ %"’Lﬁ@ }-vf«"’;’n‘hwnwﬁ"m"] ;4?}(5/{_, ‘ ?M‘@C&»Mff 4 \; w4
came, he“di‘,arteg/,plans[ for’ the new ;%usghmm‘t
The € oo ooy (e fwf’a&»’/\mg “th e
completed under him. When-Br.-Raschall—eame—iny he-conn

FLONS Pavas ¢y /f”?a/ccé i Glyws Lyt [l o Car) Covandba el ¢ )q,,f\
tinued.to. comblete the Jomiral's plans—and zdded—some™of the

n

(72/? L 7’%&% Llrere. L /’l/é’?&%f“ 0/”@'1&'&«77 (}”?w"lﬁf).»téé/"“/(”
ethers. %ﬁ«h&&&ﬁ%«ihexewwwﬁuwsom&mw%ﬂae%ngs

(g Gt L Q?,A«Mi e o e P
that _he had planned that were continued by-Bri-Graves.

Williams: In other words, you think if Admiral Chandler had stayed on)%}'
he would have been sble to have gotten this ?
Nunn: Oh, yes. No guestion about that. He was a chip off the old
block when it came to getting things done. W#ﬁﬂey‘d o (
Avld ) ol neTFanel,
have had the buildings just as they do now if ket séayed-em,
Williams: You had known both Admiral Chandler and his father. Do you
think that this was a very conscious following in his father's
tradition-- this building?
Nunn: It may have had something to do with it. They were a great

_ Statdunt
deal alike} /Alike in many ways. In some respects/{ their buiild



85

was the same. If you had known Dr. J.A.C. Chandle% and then
had heard the /A/dmlral without seeing hmﬁ you would think it

was his father talking. Their voices were very much the same.
Their method of operating was a@r)/e‘fz;ﬂaéﬁ’i;@e- same. The only
difference was that Dr. J.A.C. Chandler was a trained educator
as well as a businessman; the /.&.émiral was a bus%nessman but he

Lhrbftani
wasn't & trained educator. He conducted his slong the-lines.of
A iy oy
the )/avy wa,/;, Army-Ways- Putting out directives, you k:now, around.

T ?\/\’A e’f&%ﬁ*‘” /u, "'fé hey / liban, 7»*/ Qfﬁ“u’é/}
he-departments. I think that made his adm:.mstratlon a lit-

ne

*J ! “g’““"?"ﬁ %,
tle more dlffz.cul from a ;gersonﬁxl relatlon tha.n E?ﬁ?handierzhad P

foeadly mof fonafs | Adnan B, etz
{cauﬁa 118 Mggculty ,{ oo ab-—things %gaumngw, they**d get

S Al i 7 4’5 Ak QS Qe Q. M(«&A ot /‘Lﬁ».umxmnmwf‘
gy dlraétm Ma%cuzzi?dlrecmvewofmmh"tw to-do=wthat wasn't

- M.
m&fé—aﬁjay. It_sort-of-peeved—them-a-dittle., But abt the same
time, while the /Kdmiral had a lot of people that didn't agree

with him-~as to why I don't know-~ but I have never heard a
e..people who disagreed with —him4 didn't respect him.

They said there's ome thing, they kpew where he st00d,and you‘
VL /M 9. ’? Py (e M /7?4 /u.xm xz/w MWM[

have to admire the man for that . Ang %wwa&*hrs mem“é”d”b“f“‘umﬁ

%1 = T ﬁ\avd/\
/,m, Vi Afaw/wm appmnt@d)-» maéfi.m was a little unorthodox(y{lit made his ad~

ministration a little more difficult than it otherwise would have

been. The #oard was meeting 1o consider the presi dency and at /;,_s’
' ot 7o Taprinisd
the same the faculty was meeting to suggest names ' resd -~

Tl B‘ﬁ/mgg . dency. 4aFI understand that they d&—dwﬁ&g with the permission

/’ itlin s Rtviond V) s i 4/1/\,4*’ Tires
m%a%mdmﬁhmé’&m i 6

of the ?{oard;

names. They adjourned and went home to supper-- now, whether
Wk@b‘(\e’r‘ﬂ’\é’\j

they adjourned for the day or/\were coming back later, I don't



Ve

u/!{,u ,// j"ﬂm””ww’x e WV
knowe- but anyway, theyp—edibprs and W ey-were eating sup-

rer they heard it announced over the radio that the Board

; [nembens ]
had appointed . Admiral . Chandler. So¢ the facul‘ty/\ were all
up in arms. So I always felt that he came here with two
strikes against him>which was absolutely unnecessary and un-
called fo;Xf]?The man was qualified from an adminstrative
standpoim@ fogi= ile was flexible; he wasn't -bad from the stand-
point of the ed:xcational processes either. ‘Bee&&zg-’he -
started the business school and he stressed %Mw Mﬁ&jﬁmwﬂ@
He tried— and I think he did-- carry on an overall edugag
tional program that I think was very good. Sowhe-learsed. I bhink
While he was not an educatior when he started, he knew cenough
about it and was flexible enough and had been trained to the
point where he could realize the necessities of a good educa-

ﬂ.% e zge@fa' o (Pt v ek Ve an i Mmmwuktﬁluw\
-he didn »ﬁ;whur‘bwthwei&eﬁc AndEc

tional system.,
he put it back on its feet from a physical standpoint because
the student body was increasing and something had to be done.

The /{dmiral has talked to me several times about it since he

retired. We were never very close bu't; we worked well to-
éfvxy
gether. A lot of people say heﬁé hard to work with, but I never
werk ing

found that a% all. Wweaﬂi@ed-.geﬂd;me had a good,\rela’cionship.

And we're close friends.zight today yand when he decided to

a’ﬁ‘%ﬂ"{a I/,;
retire . as the (/hancellor, he called me from Norfolk>and, her "

wansed to meet for lunch. T had—turchwith-Bimand—
gﬂ v :‘; ey

we-wends -lunch a@€é he sald, "I just want to tell you what my

- - oLt

plans are before it comes,\in the psper. I-dem*t—wamt—you-t0
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L
r; I want to tellythat I'm planning on
7)

res:.gm.ng as hancellor ef—the—faen%%y%* He didn't have 'bo

‘I"ﬁ/‘/ /Mf ‘.cf ﬁfm %WM pé{a&ww/j/’mi éé[‘w:iﬂw 4//0\&/7/"/\"/’#
tedl.me 9* tha ; re~didirt-fant-me—to-read-t-in-the—paper.

e Fnis .7\

Anﬁ he's talked to me quite frankly asbout his administration

2

and he said ”I've made many mistakes. I did What I ’chought

was righis ‘the only way I knew how to do it.™ Wzmiﬁnk

that's admirable in any person. There—certainly wasn't any-
‘7\44 ng/y ok
thing-but— bisfdea was-to do what was best for William and

o

-

J

Mary.

Williams: How did it set with the older faculty and administrators who

[Ohsgdier]
had worked for Dr. J.A.Co«when they found out they were getting
his son as their new boss?
Nunn: The first reaction wasn't very good. As much as I liked Dr. Mor-
ton-- very fond of Dr. Morton ~ - Dr. I\Lorton never really liked
3 gt G 4.
‘the .;1dm1ra1. They got - alo?iw “gbut he remembered Dr. J.A.C.

Chandler. Dr. J.A.C. Chandler was in a sense, you might call,

a dictator. But—at—thesame—time;hewas What he warted he gt
warbed-te “wanted and he had two sides to him. In the office,
i
he was all business; you get him out of the office, he was one
the

£ the most pleasant ,4mbst, I think, entertaining individual
that you'd want to meet.
Williams: This is Dr. J.4.C. But I understand it was kind of hard to get
him out of the office.

e Y
Nunn: Very-har -get-him-out-of.the office. 4nd he worked day and

= }
. L “Mmf‘%éwﬁv’;ucg,
- ém\\'”%’ night. The man worked himseif to death. Tha«fwwaswery’“‘ac.

L@ V7L e He lived alone # We'd be working ozzez:ma»i;mthemo.ﬂf‘ice -~

v
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AN «
Sl Yo
- PRV
A K

N




88

)
[ 4
U% that time our offices were in the 0ld Tallaf/‘/e*c Hall,

which was in front of the student cente;.%ue Neale [\Jones:lf’*t‘z ,gw&'.‘%fﬁw$1g

me“‘ 2 xﬂ "‘v"i .l ol L’v’" ﬁd“}%p-w«m Fda zww‘{ wrynegeiat gl ¢ plandy /\Jit"t“m%/) Q‘Qﬁ
and wyeelf, weld-be Woridng-nights. We_had to-work-a-Tot—of nights

’ ¢
Z’om*‘m ne M«awmqln those days~ L.think I told.you-before, he'd eome—inywalk—

~{, t4 ,{ dwy /é:('!/ E&finge &
f?/w 3 ’Z(JMW ‘“’) e come 4hihs’ door and say, "Don't let me bother you.

f@" % Lot ¢
Don't let me bother you. I'm just so lonesome ower- tﬁé? S

¢ 22
by mysclf7 wadicine-aroend, * Lefwme sit down here.

Tou finish your work." And after we were through, he'd start

? brieapd Lornvtonadose
ta lklng Justl running.on, Juw%aemmenve@smn —a&aea%’

Finally, he'd say, "Miss Jones, do you want to go for a ride?™

He had -mmo&.»é—Hquoblle. B,'e dldn”c drive but &h@wm@g« she was O

e fa:«w /wﬁ”‘"”»éf( r»w/% 2 Yy *}“ s
WM%&*&A ceiver, / "“’ﬁéﬁmum /5% in.the. g iar Racale
f"?,&"t?"'rk\\(\"\ﬁ/&, }'”)’\4/2’%’3’4 L, ﬁ,,\gy{ R&f‘i/v,l WLM*’(j"’/ 44’“ oot JM(L’J% e /m (/ £ WY ”&‘VKW"%/
Aoy ours im-4to_Jemebtoun’ adnjgback\a* und. Hetd- put

detrrad egmtw fed vzl g iear ‘e tai

~acrgssihe §4redt Trom. ”E,he Dresn.u t’,'s

warwimre—iﬁss—m“ﬁmw he'd

idlgs Heseemed-bo- STt

At e
were times when he'd geb-me—$e-come over and sit on the porch

college we' d
and telk with hin. t etk busmess, yeqa,ltaik about his boyhood

j nee 5(// {/mm« ”}*’w v

days and farming in Caro] ine Count;q? ¢ od held wedk about

i cf'm g gmm/ 75
how he traded mules and he'd start laughln% abwt/b&s»mulaw@rMﬁ

AA/{A hedboa 4
y_&an&ihaﬁws& t.of 4hing. I think he was a lonely man his

last years -~ but a busi.nessman.f;AHe had a way of fi;f:ing people.
He fired Mr. Harrisé s> I guess, about twice a week. Mr. Harrisy
would go back to his office and go to work. That was Mr.
Harrisg' own fault. MNMr. Harrl.':};{f was a mighty fine man, but he

i ‘\.(,"“'&“J
had one fault: he never learnedjto deal with Dr. Chandler.
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Hetg-goodn-and Dr. Chandler would ask him to do something -

he couldn't keep from saying, "No, Dr. Chandler, I think-w. &
That's as far as he got. "Mr. Harrisg, you are fired."

Then Mr. Harrisy¥ would walk to his office and laugh about it.

I told him one day, ¢/ “Don't try to tell him

he should do something else. You know he's the boss; he'® isnt

-ne% geing to change." Mr. Harrisg never ]earned.

£ T
é«f o2 L) é}l‘ﬂ‘f\ 0Lt Y, ThesAws, In 7 ?"'T/" A b
gs-efine-man . 1599 J
d Avivyry ola . U ¢
“No, I

m confident that William and Mary wouldn't be what

A
it is today if it hadn't been fo*’DrnﬂChandler. He had the

greatest foresight of any man I've ever known. I do believe
he pictured William and Mary just about what it is today;
that's what it needed. He certainly took on a lot of respon-

(3
sibility -~ bhings for which he was critiﬁized'§@§-and
<
could have been critipized a great deal more. The public felt
\7«. was
that he was etpandlnv too much. ~¢)there/§ no peint in buy-

ing up all\z%rs property, especially Strawberry Plains, &&wﬁ%v‘ﬁ

pa@%ﬁily~z2§§ area where the library is now, DuPont Hall, the
and Lele Matonks

AL
stadiumﬂn- all that 'am TheJ Just figured he wasted money. Zf
Ut of LU&»&&M«QWf £ Mz a4 .

A;;d—é&ke—l@ataa);a@ Bud-all rhkwerfw asset
b%myﬁ%% ﬁ/xpﬁ %ﬁ snéj Kﬁmu'fwl‘r%¢ ?

WiEtdiem. .a
" Mf«a«@h“‘tf’f’" “74)4/\@ ﬁfl«‘/f“/)ﬂm

5&4 Y\_Cﬁ
You were, t*iktﬁg~abeu$ that Dr. J.A.C. was a hard worker.

OCh, yes. He expected other people to work>t00§ but he was a
leader in working. He didn't sit back and tell people to work.

Things had to get done. He would go out of the office and ac~

ARl
tually walk around campus and see how things were gﬁiggzﬁﬁgﬁ;d ]



